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June 11,2010 

The Honorable Mayor and Members of the Board of Aldermen 
City of Wentzville, Missouri 

The City of Wentzville 
is a community of neighbors 

working together to build 
a better future. 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the City of Wentzville, Missouri (the City) 
for the fiscal year ended December 31,2009, is hereby submitted. This report was prepared by the 
Finance Department and staff. Responsibility for the accuracy of the presented data and the complete­
ness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rest with the City. The financial state­
ments and supporting schedules have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted ac­
counting principles (GAAP). To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data is accurate in 
all material respects and is designed to fairly present the financial position and results of the various 
funds and operations of the City. 

To provide a reasonable basis for making these representations, management of the City has estab­
lished internal controls that is designed to protect the City's assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to 
compile sufficient reliable information for the preparation of the financial statements in conformance 
with GAAP. Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the internal con­
trols have been designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial state­
ments will be free from material misstatement. As management, we assert that, to the best of our 
knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects. 

GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accom­
pany the basic financial statements in the form of a MD&A. This letter of transmittal is designed to 
complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. The City's MD&A can be found 
immediately following the independent auditors' report. This year's CAFR is the seventh year that the 
City has presented its financial statements under the new reporting model required by the Govern­
mental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34 (GASB). 

PROFILE OF THE GOVERNMENT 

The City was founded in 1855 as a railroad depot and incorporated in 1892. In compliance with Mis­
souri State Statutes, the duties of the City are vested in the Mayor and Board of Aldermen consisting of 
six members. 

310 West Pearce Blvd. 
Wentzville, Missouri 63385 

636.327.5101 • 636.332.5101 
fax: 636.639.2017 

1019 Schroeder Creek Blvd. 
Wentzville, Missouri 63385 

636.327.5141 
fax: 636.639.6217 

1019 Schroeder Creek Blvd. 
Wentzville, Missouri 63385 

636.327.3109 
fax: 636.327.5896 

968 MeyerRoad 
Wentzville, Missouri 63385 

636.327.7665 636.332.9236 
fax: 636.327.3066 

Public Works 

200 Fourth Street 
Wentzville, Missouri 63385 

636.327.5102 636.332.5102 
fax: 636.327.4892 



The City is located in western st. Charles County at the intersection of Interstate Highway 70 and In­
terstate Highway 64 (Highway 40 and Highway 61). 

LOCAL ECONOMY 

The City has been fortunate seeing only a small decrease in sales tax revenue during this period of a 
national economic slovv'dovvn. \Ve have also seen a decrease in property tax revenue over the last year. 
Property taxes on both residential and commercial properties are one of the primary sources of reve­
nue. The City also relies on sales tax froln local businesses as a primary source of revenue. 

Housing sales follow national trends and the City has seen a slight increase, in 2009, in the number of 
homes being sold throughout the community. Home values have fallen but the City continues to be a 
desirable community in which to live due to our superior services and proximity to shopping and major 
highways. 

The City has a diverse economic base represented by a mixture of industrial enterprises, commercial 
enterprises, support services, and medical facilities. Two Fortune 500 companies are located in the 
City: General I\1otors and Century Link. There are several retail areas located ttllOUgt~out the City in­
cluding big box retailers, several strip shopping centers, and numerous shops in the City's quaint cen­
tral business district. 

MAJOR INITIATIVES 

The City desires to plan for the success of the City for decades to come. To encourage growth and sta­
bility, the City has actively sought out and supported residential and commercial development. TIP, 
CID, and NID financing have been approved by the Board to assist various projects. 

The City is in various stages of many road enhancement projects including West Meyer Road Phase II, 
Dave Hoekel Parkway, Interstate Drive Phase II, Old Business 61, Mexico Rd, and Church Street. 
Also, the wastewater treatment plant expansion Phase II design is completed and on the future funding 
list for the Missouri State Revolving Fund. 

LONG-TERM FINANCIAL PLANNING 

The voters approved a ~ cent capital improvement sales tax. These funds are being used to pay the 
annual debt requirement leasehold revenue bonds issued to build a new law enforcement center and for 
stormwater projects. The remaining funds are to purchase equipInent for the City departments. 

The voters also passed a ~ cent sales tax for transportation. The City uses this tax for transportation 
improvelnents. The revenues from this tax pay for the debt service for the reconstruction of the 
170/Wentzville Parkway overpass and for the City's share of the new construction and improvements 
of roads such as the one previously stated. 

INDEPENDENT AUDIT 

City ordinances require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants. The certified 
public accounting firm of Hochschild, Bloom & COInpany LLP was selected by the Board of Alder­
men to perform this year's audit. The auditors' report is included in this report. 

v 



AWARD 

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) aVv'ards the 
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Finance Reporting. In order to be awarded a Certificate 
of Achievement, the City must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized CAFR. Such 
CAFR must satisfy both GAAP and applicable legal requirements. 

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current CAFR 
lneets the Certificate of Achievement Program's requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to 
determine its eligibility for the certificate. 

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

The preparation of the CAFR on a timely basis was made possible by the dedicated service and coop­
eration of the entire staff of the City. Each n1erI1ber has my sincere appreciation for their contributions 
made in the preparation of this report. We would also like to acknowledge the assistance of our inde­
pendent public accountants, Hochschild, Bloom & Company LLP, in formulating this report. 

In closing, without the support of the Mayor, Board of Aldermen, and City Administrator, preparation 
of this report would not have been possible. 

Respectfully submitted, 

,/ 

-1./ LK-"'"UV."~~-:""~r...."p-~ ~'"1 ..... _ ..... ,,~_ 
Dennis Walsh 
Assistant City Administrator/ 

Finance Director 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

June 11, 2010 

Honorable Mayor and the Board of Aldermen 
CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business­
type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining 
fund information of the CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI (the City) as of and for the year ended 
December 31, 2009, which collectively comprise the City's financial statements as listed in the accom­
panying table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the City's management. 
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain rea­
sonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit 
includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit proce­
dures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such 
opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclo­
sures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made 
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our 
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the re­
spective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the discretely 
presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund infonnation as of Decem­
ber 31, 2009, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof 
for the year then ended, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated June 11,2010, on 
our consideration of the City's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The pur-



pose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over fi­
nancial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit perfonned in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards and important for assessing the results of our audit. 

The tnanagetnent's discussion and analysis and required supplemental information, as listed in the table 
of contents, are not a required part of the financial statements but are supplementary information re­
quired by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. We have applied certain limited procedures, 
which consisted principally of inquiries of tnanagement regarding the tnethods of measurement and 
presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the infonnation and 
express no opinion on it. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statetnents that collec­
tively comprise the City's basic financial statements. The other supplemental information, as listed in 
the table of contents, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the fi­
nancial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit 
of the financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the 
basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

We did not audit the data included in the introductory and statistical sections of this report and, there­
fore, express no opinion on thetn. 

"I I I I. I I 0 I <l- Co L L "P 
nOG~.)D~ ~ 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS U 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

Our discussion and analysis of the City of Wentzville's (the City) financial performance provides an
overview of the City's financial activities for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009. Please read it in
conjunction with the City's financial statements, which follows this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

• For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009, the City's total net assets increased by $8,355,969
from $130,343,933to $138,699,902,or 6.4% from the prior year.

• During the year, the City's expenses for govermnental activities were $22,428,936and were
funded by program revenues of $11,535,776and further funded with taxes and other general rev-
enues that totaled $17,069,546.

• In the City's business-type activities, such as utilities, revenues exceeded expenses by
$2,179,583.

• General Fund fund balance increased $73,794. At December 31, 2009, the General Fund fund
balance of $7,597,121is an increase of 1% from the prior year.

• Park Fund has a fund balance of $1,228,473after receiving transfers totaling $741,637from the
General Fund.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements presented herein include all of the activities of the City and its component units
using the integrated approach as prescribed by GASB Statement No. 34. Included in this report are gov-
ernmental-wide statements for each of three categories of activities - governmental and business-type -

along with blended component units. The government-wide financial statements present the complete
financial picture of the City from the economic resources measurement focus using the accrual basis of
accounting. They present governmental activities and business-type activities separately and combined.
These statements include all assets of the City (includinginfrastructure capital assets) as well as liabilities
(includingall long-term debt).

Reporting the City as a Whole

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

One of the most frequently asked questions about the City's finances is, "Has the City's overall financial
condition improved, declined, or remained steady over the past year?' The statement of net assets and the
statement of activities report information about the City as a whole and about its activities in a way that
helps answer this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of
accounting. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when
cash is received or paid.

These two government-wide statements report the City's net assets and changes in them from the prior
year. You can think of the City's net assets - the difference between assets and liabilities - as one way to
measure the City's financial condition, or position. Over time, increases or decreases in the City's net
assets are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving, deteriorating, or remaining steady.
However, you must consider other nonfinancial factors, such as changes in the City's tax base, the condi-
tion of the City's roads, and the quality of services to assess the overall health and performance of the
City.

As mentioned above, in the statement of net assets and the statement of activities, we divide the City into
tlweekinds of activities:

4



CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

• 	 Governmental activities -- Most of the City's basic services are reported here, including the police, 
general administration, streets, and parks. Sales taxes, franchise fees, fmes, and state and federal 
grants finance most of these activities. 

• 	 Business-type activities -- The City charges a fee to customers to help cover all or most of the cost of 
certain services it provides. The City' s water, wastewater, and sanitation activities are reported here. 

• 	 Blended component units -- These account for activities of the City's reporting entity that meet the 
criteria for blending, specifically Economic Development Council. 

Reporting the City's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds - not the City 
as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law and by bond covenants. However, 
management establishes many other funds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes or 
to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, and other money. 

Governmental funds -- Most of the City's basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus 
on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for 
spending. These funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, 
which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmen­
tal fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the City's general government operations and 
the basic service it provides. Governmental fund information helps determine whether there are more or 
fewer fmancial resources that can be spent in the near future to fmance the City' s programs. The differ­
ences of results in the governmental fund financial statements to those in the government-wide financial 
statements are explained in a reconciliation following each governmental fund financial statement. 

Proprietary funds -- When the City charges customers for the services it provides - whether to outside 
customers or to other units of the City - these services are generally reported in proprietary funds. Pro­
prietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Assets 
and the Statement of Activities . In fact, the City 's Enterprise Funds are essentially the same as the busi­
ness-type activities we report in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional 
information, such as cash flows . This includes an Internal Service Fund where cost is centralized then 
fully allocated out to the departments of the City. 

Fiduciary funds -- The City is responsible for assets that - because of a trust arrangement or other fidu­
ciary requirement - can be used only for trust beneficiaries or others parties . The City is responsible for 
ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purpose. All of the City's fidu­
ciary activities are reported in a separate statement of fiduciary net assets and a statement of changes in 
fiduciary net assets . We exclude these activities from the City'S government-wide fmancial statements 
because the City cannot use these assets to finance operations. 

A FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE 

Net Assets 

The City' s combined net assets increased from $130,343,933 to $138,699,902 between fiscal years 2008 
and 2009. Looking at the net assets of governmental and business-type activities separately, governmen­
tal activities at $6,176,386 had a larger increase than business-type activities at $2,179,583 . 

5 



CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 

Gov~rnntental 

Activities 

Rusilless-typ~ 

Activities Total 

ASSETS 

Current and other assets 

Capital assets, net 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

CutTent liabilities 

Non CUITent liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Net assets invested in 

capital assets, net of 

2007 

$ 14,854,920 

68,834,235 

2008 

18,058,843 

84,740,607 

2009 

18 ,914,507 

89,064,735 

2007 

29,996,297 

72, 188,807 

2008 

26,107,560 

68,266,114 

2009 

10,884,470 

70,039,709 

2007 

44 ,851,217 

141,023,042 

2008 

44, 166,403 

153,006,721 

2009 

29,798,977 

159,104,444 

83,689, 155 102799,450 107,979,242 102 ,185,104 94,373 674 80,924 ,179 185 874259 197,173,124 188,903,421 

1,883,00 I 

9019,974 

2,627,029 

15,401249 

2,341 ,026 

14,690,658 

16,679,916 

41 ,033,800 

16,289,604 

32,511 ,309 

2,299,797 

30,872,038 

18,562,917 

50,053,774 

18,916,633 

47,912,558 

4,640,823 

45,562,696 

10,902,975 18,028 ,278 17,031,684 57,713 ,716 48,800,913 33,171,835 68 ,616,691 66,829,191 50,203,519 

related debt 61,342,757 70,983,950 76,098,747 35,731,210 43,429,625 38,337,688 97,073,967 114,413 ,575 114,436,435 

Restricted 2 ,442,209 4,154,537 8, 107,013 2,407,613 1,415,515 3,201,909 4,849,822 5,570,052 11,308,922 

Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets 

9,001,2 14 9,632,685 6,74 1,798 6,332,565 727,621 6,212,747 15,333,779 10,360,306 12,954,545 

$72 786, 180 84,771,172 90,947,558 44,471 ,388 45,572,761 47,752,344 117,257,568 130,343,933 138,699,902 

$110,000 
$100,000 

$90,000 
$80,000 
$70,000 
$60,000 
$50,000 
$40,000 
$30,000 

Net Assets 
(in OOO's) 

...... 
~..---­

.... .Ac ... 'I" 

~ 

-

,.. 

2007 2008 2009 

I--+--- Governmental --+--- Business Type I 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 

Changes in Net Assets 


For the year ended December 31, 2007 net assets of the primary activities changed as follows: 


Go\'ernmental 
Activities 

8nsiness-tYIIC 
Activities Total 

Program Revenues 

Charges for services 

Operating grants and contributions 

Capital grants and contributions 

Program Revenues 

General Revenues 

$ 2,940,872 

3,605,939 

7,874,918 

11,884,721 

5,161,733 

14,825,593 

3,605 ,939 

13,036651 

14,421 ,729 17,046,454 31,468,183 

Sales tax 8,828,735 - 8,828,735 

Property tax 5,619,758 - 5,619,758 

Utility tax 2,427,684 - 2,427,684 

Other tax 308,645 - 308,645 

Investment income 

Insurance recovery 

350,247 1,194,224 1,544,471 

Other 

General Revenues 

Total Program And 
General Revenues 

Expenses 

360,821 11,980 372,80 I 

17,895,890 1206,204 19, 102,094 

32,317,619 18,252,658 50,570,277 

General govenunent 4,08 1,220 - 4,081,220 

Public safety 5,799,258 - 5,799,258 

Community development 7,758,672 - 7,758,672 

Parks and recreation 2,274,789 - 2,274,789 

Interest on long-tenn debt 150,386 - 150,386 

WEDC - 1,730,263 1,730,263 

Trash/natural gas - 1,492,685 1,492,685 

Water - 3,559,571 3,559,571 

Wastewater 

Total Expenses 

Revenues over (under) expenses 

Transfers 

Change in Net Assets 

- 4,001 ,301 4,00 1,30 I 

20,064,325 10,783 820 30,848,145 

12,253,294 

(15 ,103 ) 

7,468,838 

15,103 

19,722,132 

-

$12,238 ,191 7,483,941 19,722,132 

For the year ended December 31, 2008 net assets of the primary activities changed as follows: 

7 



CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

Governmental Business-type 
Activities Activities Totnl 

Program Revenues 

Charges for services $ 2,621,018 9,742,035 12,363 ,053 

Operating grants and contlibutions 3,094,187 39,820 3,134,007 

Capital grants and conliibutions 7,208,110 3,823,603 11,031,713 

Program revenues 12,923 ,3 15 13,605,458 26,528,773 

General Revenues 

Sales tax 8,847,921 8,847,921 

Propelty tax 6,180,219 - 6,180,219 

Utility tax 2,892,856 - 2,892,856 

Other tax 309,431 - 309,431 

Lnvestment income 260,005 966,875 1,226,880 

Insurance recovery 

Other 1,046,220 36,252 1 082,472 

General Revenues 19,536,652 1,003,127 20,539,779 

Total Program And 
General Revenues 32,459,967 14,608,585 47,068 ,552 

Expenses 

General government 4,996,668 - 4,996,668 

Public safety 6,601 ,295 - 6,601 ,295 

Community development 7,466,815 - 7,466,815 

Parks and recreation 2,389,735 2,389,735 

Interest on long-telm debt 463,277 - 463,277 

Water - 4,883,676 4,883,676 

Sewer - 5,474,346 5,474,346 

Stonn water and trash 1,715,269 1,7 15,269 

Total Expenses 21 ,917,790 12,073 ,291 33,99108J 

Revenues over (under) expenses 10,542,177 2,535,294 13,077,471 

Transfers (R 12.83~) 812 ,838 -

Change in Net Assets $ 9,729,339 3,348 ,132 13,077,471 

For the year ended December 31 , 2009 net assets ofthe primary activities changed as follows: 

8 



CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 

Go\'cl'nmcntlll 
IActh'ities 

Busincss-typc 
IAclhities Total 

Program Revenues 

Charges for services 

Operating grants and contributions 

Capital grants and contributions 

Program Revenues 

General Revenues 

$ 3,232,338 

3,754 ,240 

4,549 ,198 

9,036,652 

-
2,784,568 

12,268,990 

3,7 54,240 

7,333,766 

11 ,535,776 11 ,821,220 23,356,996 

Sales tax 8,822,127 - 8,822,127 

Property tax 5,922 ,282 - 5,922,282 

Utility tax 2,592 ,429 - 2,592,429 

Other taxes 42,781 - 42,781 

Investment income 65,934 405,594 471,528 

Insurance recovery 192,420 - 192,420 

Other 

General Revenues 

Total Program And 
General Revenues 

Expenses 

473,936 35 ,220 509,156 

18,111,909 440,8 14 18,552,723 

29,647,685 12262,034 41,909,719 

General government 4,927,123 - 4,927,123 

Public safety 6,651 ,387 - 6,651,387 

Community development 8,042,728 - 8,042,728 

Parks and recreation 2,369,700 - 2,369,700 

Interest on long-tern1 debt 437,998 - 437,998 

Water - 4,303,783 4,303,783 

Wastewater - 5,084,398 5,084 ,398 

Stollnwater and Trash 

Total Expenses 

Revenues over (under) expenses 

Transfers 

Change in Net Assets 

- 1,736,633 1,736,633 

22,428 ,936 11 , 124 ,8 14 33,553,750 

7,2 18,749 

( I ,042,363) 

1, 137,220 

1,042,363 

8,355,969 

-

$ 6,176,386 2,179,583 8,355,969 

$25,000,000 

$20,000,000 

$15,000,000 

$10,000,000 

$5,000,000 

$O 

2007 

Change in Net Assets 

~-

o Government Activities 

• 	Business-type 
Activities 

2008 2009 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 

Governmental Activities 

To aid in the understanding of the Statement of Activities some additional explanation is given. Of par­
ticular interest is the format that is significantly different than a typical Statement of Revenues, Expendi­
tures, and Changes in Fund Balance. You will notice that expenses are listed in the fLfSt column with rev­
enues from that particular program reported to the right. The result is a Net Revenues (Expenses). The 
reason for this kind of format is to highlight the relative fmancial burden of each of the functions on the 
City's taxpayers. It also identifies how much each function draws from the general revenues or if it is 
self-financing through fees and grants or contributions. All other govermnental revenues are reported as 
general. It is important to note all taxes are classified as general revenue even if restricted for a specific 
purpose. 

For the year ended December 31, 2009, the City'S govermnental fund activities were as follows: 

Governmental Funds Revenues 

o Property & Sales Tax 

• Licenses & Permits 

o Intergovernmental 

DNID 

. Fines 

OParks 

• Investments 

DOther 

Governmental Funds Expenditures 
5% 

CGeneral Government 

• Public Safety 

DCommunity Development 

oParks & Recreation 

. CapitalOutlay 

o Debt Service 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

Governmental Activities 

Total Expense of Net Revenues (Expense) 
~~ 

2009 2009 

General govemment $ 4,927, 123 (3,000 ,295) 

Public safety 6,651,3 87 (6,604,668) 

Community development 8,042,728 590,962 

Parks and recreation 2,369,700 (1,441,161) 

Interest on long-term debt 437,998 (437,998) 

Total $22,428,936 ( 10,893,1 601 

The City's governmental activities increase in net assets of $6,176,386 represents a 7% increase in net 
assets from the prior year. In governmental activities revenues decreased from $32,459,967 to 
$29,647,685 or $2,812,282. Taxes and other general revenues before transfers decreased $1,424,743, 
program revenues decreased $1 ,387,539. Charges for services have increased by $611,320. Operating 
grants increased by $660,053 and capital grants for road projects decreased by $2,658,912. Other general 
revenue decreased in 2009 by $572,284. This decrease is primarily related to the refund of TIF funds to 
the other taxing entities once the project was closed and bonds paid off $349,842. Transfers to business­
type activities increased from $812,838 to $1,042,363 or $229,525. 

Government wide expenses have increased by 2% or $511,146 from $21,917,790 to $22,428,936. Of 
these total expenses, taxpayers and other general revenues before transfers funded $18,111,909, while 
those directly benefiting from the programs funded $8 ,303,438 from grants and other contributions and 
$3 ,232,338 from charges for services . 

Of the increase in expenditures General Government decreased $69,545, Public Safety increased $50,092, 
Community Development increased $575,913, due to additional spending on road projects, Parks de­
creased $20,035 and interest and other fiscal charges decreased $25,279 . 

Business-type Activities 

In reviewing the business-type activities net revenues (expenses), the following highlights should be 
noted: 
• 	 Total business-type activities reported program related revenues of $11,821,220 and expenses of 

$11,124,814 for a net increase of $696,406. 

Total EXI)enSe of Net Revenues (Expense) 

~~ 
2009 2009 

Water 

Wastewater 
Stonn water 

Trash 

Total 

$ 4,303,783 

5,084,398 
101,441 

1,635,192 

$1 1, 124,814 

827,1 62 

10,3 22 
(101 ,441) 

(39,637) 

696,406 

In Business type activities program revenues decreased by $1,784,238 or 13%, meanwhile expenses de­
creased by $948,477 or 8%. Revenue reductions are related to the decrease in housing starts, General 
Motors plant slowdown, and the wet weather lowering consumption of water. The decrease in expenses 
is related to the Water and Sewer Utilities, which in 2009 had expenses of $9,388,181 compared to 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

$10,358,022 in 2008. The Water Fund cost for water from PWSD#2 decreased approximately $83,000 
due fewer gallons of water purchased. Pipes and Fittings decreased approximately $114,000 as fewer 
new meters were needed for new homes. There was less Water Fund depreciation expense in 2009, ap­
proximately $79,000. Operating supplies for Sewer were $369,000 below 2008 expenses. 

A FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY'S FUNDS 

As the City completed its 2009 fiscal year, the governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of 
$14,579,296 a $1,776,171 or a 14% increase from the prior year. The Enterprise Funds reported com­
bined net assets of $47,752,344 or 4.8% increase from 2008's combined net assets of$45,572,761. 

Other fund highlights include: 
• For the fiscal year ended December 31,2009, the General Fund had revenues of$15,231,095 and 

expenditures of $14,094,350, resulting in a $1,136,745 increase in fund balance before any trans­
fers. Transfers to other funds of$1,062,951 resulted in a net increase to fund balance of $73,794 
or 1%. 

• Total Revenues in the General Fund were almost neutral in 2009 compared to 2008, resulting in a 
decrease of $32,075 or 0.2%. Property and sales taxes decreased by $580,356 and investment in­
come was down $113,664. These losses were countered by the addition of an administration 
charge of $504,702, an increase in license and permits of $75,122, an increase of $17,498 in fines 
and $64,308 in other revenues. The administrative charge is a reimbursement to the General 
Fund by the water and wastewater utilities for administrative service such as payroll, accounting, 
human resources, and general administration provided by the City. This source of funds was new 
in 2009. Licenses and permits were up in 2009 due to an increase in building permits from 308 in 
2008 to 345 in 2009. Fines are court generated and other is reimbursement of miscellaneous ex­
pense and contracts for police school resource officers and dispatch services for other entities. 
Tightened controls on spending generated a reduction of $290,457 in expenditures. The reduc­
tions were primarily in public works $233,089 and in Streets $190,308. Cuts in personnel by not 
filling vacant positions in the public works building and engineering departments and a reduction 
in capital outlay resulted in savings. 

• The Park Special Revenue Fund's total fund balance decreased by $16,135 including a transfer in 
of $741,637. Again in this fund property taxes and investment income were both down, $21,639 
and $11,563, as the housing and investment markets were affected by the national economy. Op­
erating expenditures were down $19,038 but capital outlay increased $121,693. Transfers from 
other funds were less by $264,189, but this was countered by an insurance recovery of $192,420. 

• The Water Fund reported an increase in net assets for the year ended December 31, 2009 of 
$1,649,860 (8%) and the Wastewater Fund reported an increase of $239,396 (1 %). These in­
creases are after the payment of the administrative charges to the General Fund. In the Water 
Fund, although net assets increase $1,649,860, this increase was in capital assets $1,417,002, 
while unrestricted net assets decreased $1,573,252. In wastewater unrestricted net assets de­
creased by $194,401 while total net assets increased $239,396. Restricted assets decreased 
$13,815,348. Noncurrent liabilities reduced $14,244,800. These changes were caused by the 
SRF, State of Missouri Department of Natural Resources revolving fund program, changing their 
procedures and pulling in the reserves related to the treatment plant expansion debt 

• The wastewater treatment plant expansion, financed by $19,430,000 in revenue bonds through the 
SRF program, was on line in 2007. The next phase, another $21 million dollars, was scheduled to 
begin the end of 2009 but has been delayed. The voters have actually passed authority for an ad­
ditional $50 million dollars worth of bonds, thus making $60 million dollars authorized for bonds 
for remaining future phases of expansion. 

• Overall 2009 was not a growth year but the City was able to sustain itself during this hard eco­
nomic period. 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

Actual revenues were $15,231,095, $255,883 or 1.7% more than the revised budget. Expenditures were 
$14,094,350 or 6.7% under revised budget of$15,103 ,179. This was, also, $809,811 less than the origin­
nal budget of$14,904,161. 

Fiscal year 2009 revenues were budgeted originally at $47 less than the 2008 actual. The actual decrease 
in 2009 over 2008 is $32,075 or 0.2%. The decrease in revenues from 2008 actual to 2009 actual oc­
curred in property and sales tax $580,356 or 1809% of the total decrease. Permits reported an increase of 
$75,119 as the down tum in the housing market and national economy stabilized. The addition of the 
administration charge from the water and wastewater funds , $504,702, which was new in 2009, kept the 
General Fund from falling further behind and needing additional cuts in expenditures. 

Expenditures were originally budgeted to increase $519,354 or 3.6% over 2008 actual, the actual decrease 
in expenditures was $290,457 or 2% less than the 2008 actual. The primary changes were expenditures 
from 2008 to 2009 were personnel services increased by $346,005 and capital expenditures decreased by 
$610,474. Personnel services increased by 3.5 % as employees received a 1.5 % increase, plus various 
reclassifications and market value adjustments triggered by a pay study. Capital expenditures decreased 
by 55% as new vehicles and equipment purchases were reduced. 

CAPIT AL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At the end of December 31, 2007, the City had $141,023,042 invested in capital assets, net of deprecia­
tion, including police equipment, buildings, park facilities, water lines, and sewer lines. At the end of 
December 31, 2008 the amount had increased to $153,006,721, an increase of $11 ,983,679 or 8%. By the 
end of 2009 the amount has risen to $159,104,444, an increase of $6,097,723 or 4% for 2009. Thus the 
City'S assets continue to grow, even though at a slow pace. 

Primary Government Capital Assets 

Land 

-- et of accumulated de 

2007 2008 2009 2007 2008 2009 2007 2008 2009 

$ 9,315,365 9,315,365 9,237,700 1,276,331 1,276,331 1,276,33 1 10,591,696 10,591,696 10,514,031 

Buildings 7,450,849 7,080,265 7, I 02,354 19,453 ,483 18,954,00 I 18,817,126 26,904,332 26,034,266 25,919,480 

InfrastlUcture 44,238,120 56,798,657 59,025,714 42,638,6 13 45,013,976 46,884,665 86,876,733 101 ,8 12,633 96,910,379 

Equipment 3,169,296 3,789,4 15 3,249,048 868,845 996,510 1,234,709 4,038,141 4,785,925 4,483,757 

ConstlUction 
in progress 

Totals 

General activities increased by $4,324,128, business activities increased by $1,773,595. 

See Note C to the financial statements for more detail infolUlation on the City'S capital assets and changes 
therein. 

Primary Government Long-term Debt 

In 2005 the City incurred $4,714,771 in notes payable for the purchase of 28 acres for the park depart­
ment. The sewerage system revenue bond of $\9,430,000 and the Series 2005 leasehold bonds of 

13 



- - - - -

- -

- - -
- -

- -

- -

CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 

$7,540,000 were new debt. The sewerage system bonds were to finance the expansion of the wastewater 
treatment plant. The Series 2005 leasehold bonds were for the construction of a water tower, booster 
pumping station, and associated water mains. These projects were completed during 2007. 

In 2007, the City added the tax incremental financing notes for M&B Sachs TlF. Also, now included in 
the schedule are various other notes payable that include $581,400 for the purchase of 75 acres of park 
land and $900,088 in various street projects that have been funded by developers and are being paid back 
over time, usually 3 years. The City's changes in long-term debt by type of debt are as follows: 

Business-type Percentage 
Governmental Activities Activities Total ~ 

2007 2008 2009 2007 2008 2009 2007 2008 2009 2008-2009 

Accrued absences $ 588,398 628,992 716,591 35,145 44,172 41 ,212 623,543 673,164 757,803 13.0% 
Notes payable/ 

4,664.552 4,664,552 4,664 ,552 revenue bonds 4,664 ,552 4,664,552 4,664,552 -
Notes payable other 1,481,488 1,278 ,475 804,738 1,481 ,488 1,278,475 804,738 (37) 
TIF notes 1,002,000 1,002,000 1,002,000 1,002,000 1,002,000 1,002,000 -
Neighborhood 

improvement 
1,400,000 1,285,000 1,165,000 district bonds 1,400,000 1,28 5,000 1,165,000 (9)-

Sewerage system 
revenue bonds 19,430,000 18 ,595,000 17,755 ,000 19,430,000 18,595,000 17,755,000 (4)-

Leasehold revenue 
bonds (5)6,145,000 7,2 12,440 6,992,900 15,955,000 13,832,560 13 ,027,100 22,100,000 21,045,000 20,020,000 

(5%)Totals $15,281,438 16,071,459 15,345,781 35,420 ,1 45 32,471,732 30,823,312 50,701 ,583 48,543,191 46,169,093 

See Note H to the financial statements for more detail information on the City 's long-term debt and 
changes therein. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET AND RATES 

The 2010 budget includes expenditures of $42,089,253 revenues of $41 ,410,425 excluding any transfers 
between funds . The 2009 budgets were for $63,592,452 in expenditures and $62,561 ,996 for revenues. 
But if the 2009 figures are adjusted for the $19,000,000 in anticipated revenue bonds for the treatment 
plant expansion they become $44,592,452 and $43,561,996 respectively. Thus the 2010 shows a decrease 
in both revenues and expenditures of $2,000,000 plus dollars. The decrease is primarily due to a down­
turn in the economy that has affected property taxes, sales taxes, the housing market, and even the utility 
revenues. Sales taxes are flat with a zero to one percent growth rate. Most other major revenue sources 
are decreasing including property taxes, as home values decline. Even utility revenue has taken a hit as 
manufacturers have cut back their use mainly by closing down for weeks at a time. But at the same time 
our building permits are starting to grow ever so slightly. 

Because of the economy the City has taken necessary steps to cut back expenditures and balance the 
budget. Because of the growth of the City, from a population of 6,800 in 2000 to over 27,500 at the end 
of 2009, the base budget has increased. The City has placed a freeze on filling most open positions and 
scrutinizes any discretionary spending to meet the challenges of economic conditions. 

CONTACTING THE CITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and creditors with a gen­
eral overview of the City'S finances and to show the City'S accountability for the money it receives. If 
you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the Finance Direc­
tor's Office at 5 W. Pearce, Wentzville, MO 63385 or by phone (636) 639-2155. 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

DECEMBER 31, 2009 

Component 
Primary Government Unit - Community 

Governmental Business-type Improvement 
Activities Activities Total District 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,845,288 2,320,466 7,165,754 232 
Investments 4,467,174 4,467,174 
Receivable: 

Property tax, net 2,600,351 2,600,351 11,225 
Other taxes 2,836,493 2,836,493 11,397 
Accounts, net 1,211,040 884,256 2,095,296 
Accrued interest 9,237 25,946 35,183 

Internal balances 150,429 (150,429) 
Inventories 189,283 204,201 393,484 
Prepaid items 562,124 71,264 633,388 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 1,932,348 3,201,609 5,133,957 
Investments 3,908,479 3,908,479 

Deferred charges 110,740 418,678 529,418 21,576 
Capital assets: 

Land and construction in progress 19,687,619 3,103,209 22,790,828 
Other capital assets, net of 

accumulated depreciation 69,377,116 66,936,500 136,313,616 
Total Assets 107,979,242 80,924,179 188,903,421 44,430 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 1,512,915 465,837 1,978,752 
Retainage payable 174,661 6,743 181,404 
Accrued liabilities 237,240 17,095 254,335 
Interest payable 376,798 640,270 1,017,068 489,199 
Customer deposits 2,500 240,356 242,856 
Payable from restricted assets: 

Court bonds 36,912 36,912 
2005 SRF reserve deposit 19,904 19,904 

Unearned revenues 909,592 909,592 
Noncurrent liabilities: 

Due within one year 834,681 1,689,992 2,524,673 
Due in more than one year 13,849,898 29,182,046 43,031,944 3,735,134 
Due in more than one year - net 

OPEB obligation 6,079 6,079 
Total Liabilities 17,031,684 33,171,835 50,203,519 4,224,333 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 76,098,747 38,337,688 114,436,435 

Restricted for protested taxes 31,808 31,808 

Restricted for parks 1,269,879 1,269,879 
Restricted for transportation 3,389,567 3,389,567 
Restricted for capital improvements 189,890 189,890 
Restricted for NID projects 1,335,362 1,335,362 
Restricted for debt service 1,890,507 3,201,909 5,092,416 

Unrestricted 6,741,798 6,212,747 (4,179,903) 

Total Net Assets $ 90,947,558 47,752,344 (4,179,903) 

See notes to financial statements 
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FUNCTIONSIPROGRAMS 
Primary Government 

Governmental Activities 
General government 
Public safety 
Community development 
Parks and recreation 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total Governmental Activities 

Business-type Activities 
Water 
Wastewater 
Stormwater 
Trash 

Total Business-type Activities 
Total Primary Government 

Component Unit 
Community Improvement District 

General Revenues 
Sales tax 
Property tax 
Utility tax 
Other taxes 
Investment income 
Insurance recovery 
Other 

Transfers 
Total General Revenues And 

Transfers 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

NET ASSETS, JANUARY 1 

NET ASSETS, DECEMBER 31 

Expenses 

$ 4,927,123 
6,651,387 
8,042,728 
2,369,700 

437,998 
22,428,936 

4,303,783 
5,084,398 

101,441 
1,635,192 

11,124,814 
$ 33,553,750 

$ 332,204 

Program Revenues 
Charges Operating Capital 

For Grants And Grants And 
Services Contributions Contributions 

1,771,754 155,074 
22,104 24,615 

516,809 3,722,757 4,394,124 
921,671 6,868 

3,232,338 3,754,240 4,549,198 

3,995,647 1,135,298 
3,445,450 1,649,270 

1,595,555 
9,036,652 2,784,568 

12,268,990 3,754,240 7,333,766 

CITY OF WENTZVILLE, lVIISSOURI 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

Primary Government Component 
Business- Unit - Community 

Governmental type Improvement 
Activities Activities Total District 

(3,000,295) (3,000,295) 
( 6,604,668) (6,604,668) 

590,962 590,962 
(1,441,161) (1,441,161) 

(437,998) (437,998) 
(10,893,160) (10,893,160) 

827,162 827,162 
10,322 10,322 

__ (39,637) (39,637) 
696,406 696,406 

(10,893,160) --696,406 (10,196,754) 

(332,204) 

8,822,127 8,822,127 93,601 
5,922,282 5,922,282 
2,592,429 2,592,429 

42,781 42,781 
65,934 405,594 471,528 11 

192,420 192,420 
473,936 35,220 509,156 

(1,042,363) 1,042,363 

17,069,546 1,483,177 18,552,723 93,612 

6,176,386 2,179,583 8,355,969 (238,592) 

84,771,172 45,572,761 130,343,~ (3,941,311) 

$ 90,947,558 47,752,344 138,699,902 (4,179,903) 

See notes to financial statements, ____________________________________________________ _ 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
BALANCE SHEET-GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

DECEMBER 31, 2009 

Neighborhood Tax Increment 
Capital Improvement Financing Total 

General Park Transportation Improvement District WEDC District Governmental 
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund :Fund Funds 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 482,705 1,182,816 2,250,407 148,177 102,038 120,136 4,286,279 
Investments 4,227,174 4,227,174 
Receivable: 

Property taxes, net 2,242,508 199,954 157,889 2,600,351 
Other taxes 1,302,994 1,079,255 379,982 3,012 71,250 2,836,493 
Other 129,252 9,828 1,071,960 1,211,040 
Accrued interest 5,278 426 463 3,062 9,229 

Inventories 174,067 6,360 8,856 189,283 
Prepaid items 493,632 58,159 10,333 562,124 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 41,839 1,890,507 2 1,932,348 
Due from other funds 22,054 517,643 539,697 

Total Assets $ 9,121,503 1,457,543 3,866,494 528,159 1,335,362 2,013,705 71,252 18,394,018 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable $ 870,388 89,486 302,266 13,213 1,275,353 
Retainage payable 174,661 174,661 
Due to other funds 338,269 338,269 
Accrued liabilities 141,562 95,678 237,240 
Customer deposits 2,500 2,500 
Payable from restricted assets - court bonds 36,912 36,912 
Deferred revenue 475,520 41,406 1,232,861 1,749,787 u ______ 

Total Liabilities 1,524,382 229,070 476,927 1,232,861 13,213 3,814,722 -----

Fund Balances 
Reserved for: 

Encumbrances 119,009 174,531 5,926,136 6,219,676 
Protested taxes 31,808 31,808 
Inventory and prepaid items 667,699 64,519 19,189 751,407 
Debt service 1,890,507 1,890,507 

Unreserved: 
General Fund 6,778,605 6,778,605 
Special Revenue Funds 989,423 (2,555,758) 71,252 (1,495,083) 
Capital Projects Funds 102,501 lO9,985 402,376 -----

Total Fund Balances 7,597,121 1,228,473 3,389,567 102,501 2,000,492 71,252 14,579,296 

Total Liabilities And Fund Balances $ 9,121,503 1,457,543 3,866,494 1,335,362 2,013,705 =71,252 18,394,018 

See notes to financiai statements ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ __ 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERN­

MENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
_____________________________________________________ DECENIBER31,2009 

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets 
are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, 
therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds. The cost of the 
assets is $113,157,384 and the accumulated depreciation is $24,092,649. 

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current period expenditures 
and, therefore, are deferred in the governmental funds. 

The Internal Service Fund is used by the City to charge for services provided 
for insurance to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the Internal 
Service Fund are included in governmental activities in the statement of net 
assets. 

Net OPEB obligations are not financial uses and, therefore, are not reported 
in the governmental funds. 

Certain long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, 
therefore, are not reported as liabilities in the governmental funds. Long-term 
liabilities at year-end consist of: 
Accrued interest payable 
Accrued compensated absences 
Bonds and notes payable outstanding 
Deferred charges - bond issuance cost, net 

Total Net Assets Of Governmental Activities 

See notes to financial statements 

$ 14,579,296 

89,064,735 

1,918,894 

341,349 

(6,079) 

(376,798) 
(716,591) 

(13,967,988) 
110,740 

$ 90,947,558 

-------------------------------------------------
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 

Neighborhood Tax Increment 
Capital Improvement Financing Total 

General Park Transportation Improvement District WEDC District Governmental 
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds 

REVENUES 
Taxes $ 12,530,689 515,336 2,381,477 2,224,254 69,812 17,721,568 
Licenses and permits 590,327 590,327 
Intergovernmental 25,615 6,868 3,728,793 3,761,276 
NID assessments 155,074 155,074 
Fines and forfeitures 1,221,071 1,221,071 
Parks memberships and programs 921,671 921,671 
Investment income 48,362 888 69 752 15,846 17 65,934 
Administrative charge 504,702 504,702 
Other 310,329 14,719 28,360 114,513 467,921 

Total Revenues 15,231,095 1,459,482 6,138,699 155,826 130,359 69,829 25,409,544 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General government 2,759,833 888,639 530,919 3,107 4,182,498 
Public safety 6,231,993 6,231,993 
Community development 4,605,963 4,605,963 
Parks and recreation 2,019,748 2,019,748 

Capital outlay 496,561 325,908 3,626,028 87,929 4,536,426 
Debt service: 

Principal 64,600 409,139 120,000 219,540 813,279 
Interest and fiscal charges 48,063 279,684 66,358 394,105 

Total Expenditures 14,094,350 2,410,256 4,923,806 168,063 590,260 66,358 22,784,012 

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1,136,745 (950,774) 1,214,893 (12,237) (459,901) 3,471 2,625,532 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Sale of capital assets 582 582 
Transfers in 741,637 1,533,660 2,275,297 
Transfers out (1,062,951) (717,496) (1,537,213) (3,317,660) 
Insurance recovery 192,420 192,420 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (1 ,062,9? 1) 934,639 816,164 {849,361) 

NET CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 73,794 (16,135) 2,031,057 156,122 (12,237) (459,901) 3,471 1,776,171 

FUND BALANCES, JANUARY 1 7,523,327 1,244,608 1,358,510 33,768 114,738 2,460,393 67,781 12,803,125 

FUND BALANCES, DECEMBER 31 $ 7,597,121 1,228,473 3,389,567 102,501 2,000,492 71,252 14,579,296 

See notes to financial statements 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, 

EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 

Net Change In Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different 
because: 

Capital outlays are reported in the governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the 
statement of activities, the cost of those assets are allocated over estimated useful 
lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays 
over the capitalization threshold ($4,390,075) exceeded depreciation ($4,103,788) 
in the current period. 

The net effect of various transactions involving capital assets (i.e., sales, trade-ins, 
and donations) is to increase net assets. 

Cost of disposal, net of accumulated depreciation 
Contributed capital assets 

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources 
are not reported as revenue in the governmental funds adjusted for deferred revenue. 

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) provides current financial 
resources to the governlnental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long­
term debt consumes the current financial resources of the governmental funds. 
Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net assets. Also, the governmental 
funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discount, and similar items 
when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in 
the statement of activities. This amount is the net effect of these differences in the 
treatment of long-term debt and related items. 
Repayments: 

Bonds payable 
Notes payable 
Amortization 

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of 
current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures 
in the governmental funds. 
Accrued interest on bonds 
Accrued compensated absences liability - net increase 

The Internal Service Fund is used by management to charge the costs of certain 
activities to individual funds. The net revenue (expense) of the Internal Service 
Fund is reported with governmental activities in the statement of activities. 

Change In Net Assets Of Governmental Activities 

See notes to financial statements 

$ 1,776,171 

286,287 

(356,282) 
4,394,123 

(221,976) 

339,540 
473,737 
(75,639) 

31,748 
(87,599) 

(383,724) 

$ 6,176,386 

-------------------------------------------------------------
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

DECEMBER 31, 2009 

Business-t;YI.~e Activities - Enteq~rise Funds 
Governmental 

Activities -
Internal 

Water Wastewater Stormwater Trash Service 
Fund Fund Fund Fund Eliminations Totals Fund 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,034,702 134,124 151,140 500 2,320,466 559,009 
Investments 240,000 
Receivable: 

Accounts, net 555,541 289,219 39,496 884,256 
Other 4,505,625 (4,505,625) 
Accrued interest 21,071 4,875 25,946 8 

Inventories 169,247 34,954 204,201 
Prepaid items 34,431 32,316 3,162 1,355 71,264 
Due from other funds 1,045,787 1,045,787 

Total Current Assets 3,860,779 5,001,113 154,302 41,351 4,551,920 799,017 

Noncurrent Assets 
Capital assets: 

Land and construction in progress 303,429 2,334,733 299,774 165,273 3,103,209 
Other capital assets, net of 

accumulated depreciation 21,195,784 46,257,197 445,166 {961,6471 66,936,500 
Total Capital Assets 21,499,213 48,591,930 744,940 165,273 {961,6471 70,039,709 

Restricted assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 1,458,070 1,743,539 3,201,609 
Investments 3,908,479 3,908,479 

Total Restricted Assets 5,366,549 1,743,539 7,110,088 
Deferred charges 110,669 308,009 418,678 

Total Noncurrent Assets 26,976,431 50,643,478 744,940 165,273 77,568,475 
Total Assets 30,837,210 55,644,591 899,242 206,624 82,120,395 799,017 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts payable 382,370 61,076 21,648 743 465,837 237,562 
Retainage payable 6,743 6,743 
Due to other funds 1,225,161 22,054 1,247,215 
Accrued liabilities 9,106 6,779 882 328 17,095 
Interest payable 135,137 2,985,758 (2,480,625) 640,270 
Customer deposits 240,356 240,356 
Deferred revenue 311,973 597,619 909,592 169,107 
Compensated absences - current 4,703 3,136 259 144 8,242 
Bonds payable - current 400,000 1,281,750 1,681,750 

Total Current Liabilities 1,483,645 6,161,279 29,532 23,269 5,217,100 406,669 

Noncurrent Liabilities 
Compcnsated absences 18,814 12,543 1,036 577 32,970 
2005 SRF reserve deposit 19,904 19,904 
Bonds payable 6,532,640 24,641,436 (2,025,0001 29,149,076 

Total NoncUlTent Liabilities 6,551,454 24,673,883 1,036 577 {2,025,0002 29,201,950 
Total Liabilities 8,035,099 30,835,162 30,568 23,846 {4,505,6252 34,419,050 406,669 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of 
related debt 15,229,348 23,159,774 744,940 165,273 (961,647) 38,337,688 

Restricted for debt service 1,458,070 1,743,839 3,201,909 
Unrestricted {94,184) 123,734 17,505 6,161,748 392,348 

Total Net Assets $ 22,802, III 24,809,429 868,674 182,778 47,701,345 392,348 

Adjustment to reflect the consoli-
dation of the Internal Service 
Fund's activities related to 
Enterprise Funds 50,999 

Net Assets Of Business-
type Activities $ 47,752,344 

See notes to financial statements 
Page 21 



CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN 

NET ASSETS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

Business-tl:~e Activities - Enter~rise Funds 
Governmental 

Activities -
Internal 

Water Wastewater Stormwater Trash Service 
Fund Fund Fund Fund Eliminations Totals Fund 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for services $ 3,992,322 3,445,450 1,595,555 9,033,327 2,270,376 
Licenses and pennits 3,325 3,325 

Total Operating 
Revenues 3,995,647 3,445,450 1,595,555 9,036,652 2,270,376 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Personnel services 723,634 620,419 73,305 28,005 1,445,363 
Other charges and services 2,005,170 694,936 11,372 27,702 2,739,180 2,032,430 
Operating supplies 317,965 78,365 5,519 42,505 444,354 
Repairs and maintenance 101,695 329,689 611 431,995 
Depreciation and amorti-

zation 831,804 2,175,484 12,623 (56,566) 2,963,345 
Contractual services 38,281 94,809 480 1,538,214 1,671,784 570,724 

Total Operating 
Expenses 4,018,549 3,993,702 103,910 1,636,426 {56,5661 9,696,021 2,603,154 

OPERATING INCOME 
(LOSS) {22,9021 {548,2522 {l03,9102 {40,871} 56,566 {659,3692 {332,7781 

NONOPERATING REVE-
NUES (EXPENSES) 
Investment income 102,841 505,253 (202,500) 405,594 2,729 
Interest expense (310,551) (1,374,803) 202,500 (1,482,854) 
Miscellaneous income 27,292 7,928 35,220 
Gain on disposal of capital 

assets 386 386 
Total Nonoperating 

Revenues (Ex-
penses) {180,0322 {861,6221 {1,041,6542 2,729 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE 
CAPITAL CONTRIBU-
TIONS AND TRANSFERS (202,934) (1,409,874) (103,910) (40,871) 56,566 (1,701,023) (330,049) 

CAP IT AL CONTRIBU-
TIONS 1,135,298 1,649,270 2,784,568 

TRANSFERS IN 717,496 305,970 18,897 1,042,363 

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 1,649,860 239,396 202,060 (21,974) 56,566 2,125,908 (330,049) 

NET ASSETS, JANUARY 1 21,152,251 24,570,033 666,614 204,752 p,018,2132 722,397 

NET ASSETS, DECEM-
BER31 $ 22,802,111 24,809,429 868,674 182,778 {961,6472 392,348 

Adjustment to reflect the conso-
lidation ofthe lntemal Service 
Fund's activities related to 
Enterprise Funds 53,675 

Net Assets Of 
Business-type 
Activities $ 2,179,583 

Sec notes to financial statements ______________________________________ _ 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

Business-t~~e Activities - Enter~rise Funds 
Governmental 

Activities -
Internal 

Water Wastewater Stormwater Trash Service 
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals Fund 

EQUIVALENTS 
Cash flows from operating activities: 

Rcccipts from customers and users $ 3,515,808 3,281,284 1,632,140 8,429,232 
Receipts from interfund services provided 2,270,143 
Payments to suppliers (2,406,820) (1,189,428) (109,970) (1,607,929) (5,314,147) (2,542,117) 
Payments to employees (742,253) (1,244,945) (75,699) (28,430) (2,091,327) 
Miscellaneous income 27,292 7,928 35,220 

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating 
Activities 394,027 854,839 {l85,6692 {422192 12058,978 {271,9742 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Due to (from) other funds 294,371 (44,911) 64,396 (14,178) 299,678 
Net transfers from other funds 7172496 305,970 181897 1,0422363 

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) 
Noncapital Financing Activities 12011,867 {44,911 2 370,366 4,719 1,342,041 

Cash flows from capital and related financing 
activities: 
Purchase of capital assets (1,101,157) (577,976) (303,471) (1,982,604) 
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 1,042 1,042 
Principal payments (385,000) (1,260,460) (1,645,460) 
Interest paid {304,5132 {1,354,1962 {1,658,7092 

Net Cash Used In Capital And Related 
Financing Activities {I,789,6282 {3,192,6322 {303,4711 {5,285,731 2 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Investment income 90,944 707,478 798,422 2,721 
Investments purchased (3,908,479) (3,908,479) (240,000) 
Investments sold 12,505,179 12,505,179 
Reserve deposits {I2, 955, 7932 {12,955,7932 

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities 256,864 p,560,6712 {237,2792 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND 
CASH EQ VIV ALENTS (4,201,269) (2,125,840) (118,774) 500 (6,445,383) (509,253) 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JANUARY 1 7,694,041 4,003,503 269,914 11 2967,458 110681262 

CASH AND CASH EQIDVALENTS, DECEMBER 31 1,877,663 15U40 5,522,075 559,009 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 
TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES: 

Operating loss $ {2229022 {548,2522 {103,9102 {40,8712 {715,9352 {332,7782 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net 

cash provided by (used in) operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 831,804 2,175,484 12,623 3,019,911 
Other adjustment to operating income 27,292 7,928 35,220 
(Increase) decrease in: 

Accounts receivables (286,469) 79,667 36,585 (170,217) 1,028 
Other receivable (202,500) (202,500) 
Inventories 72,728 (3,215) 69,513 
Prepaid items 1,936 (5,503) (1,616) (92) (5,275) 
Deferred charges 7,616 21,195 28,811 

Increase (decrease) in: 
Accounts payable (25,989) (4,106) (90,372) 584 (119,883) 61,037 
Accrued liabilities (19,569) (620,796) (1,934) (704) (643,003) 
Compensated absences 950 (3,730) (460) 279 (2,961) 
Customer deposits (169,803) (169,803) 
Defened revenue {23,5672 {41,3332 {64,9002 {l,261l 

Total Adjustments 416,929 1,403,091 {81,7592 1,774,913 60,804 

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating 
Activities 854,839 {185,6692 1,058,978 {271,9742 

Noncash activities: 
Capital contributions from developers 1,649,270 2,784,568 

See notes to financial statements 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - FIDUCIARY FUND 

__________________________________________________ DECEMBER31,2009 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash 
Accounts receivable 

Total Current Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities 
Due to others 

See notes to financial statements 

Agency 
Fund 

$ 183 
89,369 

$ 89,552 

$ 89,552 

--------------------------------------------
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
__________________ .NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI (the City) was incorporated in March 1872 and estab­
lished a 11ayor/Board of ... AJdermen form of gove11L1TIent. The City's major operations include public 
safety (police), highv/ays and streets, culture and recreation, public improvements, planning and zoning, 
and general administrative services. 

The accounting and financial reporting policies of the City conform to U.S. generally accepted account­
ing principles as applicable to governmental entities. The following is a summary of the more signifi­
cant policies: 

1. The Financial Reporting Entity 

The City defines its financial reporting entity in accordance with provisions established 
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Such standards require in­
clusion of component units based upon vvhether the City's governing body has any signif­
icant amount of financial accountability for potential component units (peU). The City 
is financially accountable if it appoints a voting majority of a PCU's governing body and 
is able to impose its will on that PCU, or there is a potential for the PCU to provide spe­
cific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on, the City. The City's 
financial reporting entity consists of the City (the priinary government) and its compo­
nent units. The component units discussed below are included in the City's reporting en­
tity because of the significance of operational or financial relationships with the City. 

Wentzville Bluffs Community Improvement District (CID) -- The CIn was incorpo­
rated in 2006. Three of the five directors of the CIn are appointed by the City, and has 
the directors have the ability to impose the City's will. The crn is organized to develop 
certain public and infrastructure iInprovements. The CIn is a cOlnponent unit of the City 
and is discretely presented as such in the financial statements. 

Wentzville Economic Development Council (WEDC) -- The WEnc was fonned in 
1994 as a Missouri not-for-profit corporation for the purpose of facilitating the acquisi­
tion and construction of certain capital improvements and facilities solely for the benefit 
of the City. The WEnC is legally separate from the City; however, its governing body is 
substantively the same as the City's and, consequently, it is, in substance, the satne as the 
priinary government. As such, the balances and transactions of this cOlnponent unit are 
blended into the accompanying financial statements and reported in a manner similar to 
the balances and transactions of the City itself. 

2. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements 

The goveffilnent-w-ide financial statelnents (i.e., the statelnent of net assets and the state­
ment of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the City and 
its cOlnponent unit. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed 
from the statelnents. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and 
intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately froin business-type activities, which 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -------------------------------------------

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

2. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the City is reported 
separately from certain legally separate component units for which the City is financially 
accountable. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a 
given function or segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that 
are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) 
charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, 
services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contri­
butions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particu­
lar function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program 
revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and 
fiduciary fund, even though the latter is excluded from the government-wide financial 
statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual Enterprise Funds 
are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. 

3. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the econoinic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and 
fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses 
are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the titning of related cash flows. 
Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants 
and similar iteins are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements itn­
posed by the provider have been Inet. 

Govermnental funds financial stateinents are reported using the current financial re­
sources measurement focus and the Inodified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are 
recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered 
to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough there­
after to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the City considers revenues 
to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. 
Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual ac­
counting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to com­
pensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due 
(i.e., matured). 

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, court fines, and interest associated with the cur­
rent fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recog­
nized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the portion of special assessments re 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -------------------------------------------

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

3. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 
(Continued) 

ceivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as 
revenue of the current period. All other revenue itelns are considered to be measurable 
and available only when cash is received by the City. 

The City reports the following major governmental funds: 

General Fund -- This fund is the primary operating fund of the City. It is used to ac­
count for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another 
fund. 

Park Fund -- This fund is a Special Revenue Fund used to account for taxes and park 
programs revenue and for the activities related to the parks department. 

Transportation Fund -- This fund is a Special Revenue Fund used to account for special 
revenues received froln transportation taxes. 

Capital Improvement Fund -- This fund is used to account for financial resources des­
ignated for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities and improvements 
(other than those financed by proprietary funds). 

Neighborhood Improvement District Fund -- This fund is used to account for the ac­
tivities related to the District. 

WEDC Fund -- This fund is used to account for the govermnental activities related to 
WEDC capital projects. 

Tax Increment Financing District Fund -- This fund is used to account for the activi­
ties related to the District. 

The City reports the following major proprietary funds: 

Water Fund -- This fund is used to account for operations of the City's water depart­
ment. 

Wastewater Fund -- This fund is used to account for operations of the City's wastewater 
department 

Stormwater Fund -- This fund is used to account for operations of the City's stormwater 
department. 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

------------------------------------------~ 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

3. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 
(rontinuilin \ ~~AA~&AA __ ""'" 

Trash Fund -- This fund is used to account for revenues and expenses related to trash 
collections made by the City on behalf of its residents. 

Additionally, the City reports the following fund types: 

Internal Service Fund -- This fund is used to account for services provided to other de­
partments of the City by the Self-Insurance Fund. Charges for services are allocated to 
various City departments on a cost recovery basis. 

Agency Fund -- This fund is a Fiduciary Fund used to account for the receipt and dis­
bursement of resources for the Transportation Development District. 

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 
1989, generally are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial 
statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with, or contradict guidance 
of GASB. Governments also have the option of following subsequent private-sector 
guidance for their business-type activities and Enterprise Funds, subject to this same limi­
tation. The City has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance. 

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the govern­
ment-wide financial statements. Exceptions to this rule are payment-in-lieu of taxes and 
other charges and various other functions of the City. Elimination of these charges would 
distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions con­
cerned. 

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for 
goods, services, or privileges provided; 2) operating grants and contributions; and 3) 
capital grants and contribution, including special asseSSInents. Internally dedicated re­
sources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, 
general revenues include all taxes. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating iteins. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result froin providing services and producing 
and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing opera­
tions. The principal operating revenues of the City's Enterprise Funds and Internal Ser­
vice Fund are charges for sales and services. Operating expenses for Enterprise Funds 
and Internal Service Funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative ex­
penses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not Ineeting this 
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
__________________ -NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

4. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City's pol­
icy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

The City considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three 
months or less to be cash equivalents. GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and Finan­
cial Reportingfor Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools, requires that 
all investments be reported in the financial statements at fair value. Fair value is estab­
lished as readily determinable current market value for equity and debt securities. State 
statutes authorize the City to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury, federal agencies, 
commercial paper, corporate bonds, and repurchase agreements. 

5. Special Assessments Receivable 

Special assessments receivable represents the residents' portion of improvements related 
to the Neighborhood Improvement District which have been completed and billed. The 
City's portion of such improvements is expended as incurred. At the tiIne of the levy, 
special assessments receivable in the alnount of the levy and deferred revenue equal to 
the amount that is not currently available are recognized in the Neighborhood Improve­
ment District Fund. 

6. Inventories 

Inventories in the governmental and proprietary funds are valued at cost (first-in, first­
out) and the expense is recognized when inventory items are consul ned in operations. 

7. Prepaid Items 

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond the fiscal year­
end are recorded as prepaid items. Prepaid itelns are equally offset by a fund balance re­
serve which indicates that they do not constitute "available spendable resources" even 
though they are a component of net current assets. 

8. Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, equipment, and infrastructure (e.g., roads, bridges, 
sidewalks, and similar itelns), are reported in the applicable governmental or business­
type activities columns in the govenunent-wide financial statements. Capital assets are 
defined by the City as assets with an initial cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated 
useful life in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated 
historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at esti­
mated fair market value at the date of donation. Infrastructure acquired prior to the im­
plementation of GASB 34 has been reported. 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
__________________________________ ~NOTESTOFINANCIALSTATEMENTS 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

8. Capital Assets (Continued) 

9. 

The cost of nOlmallnaintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or 
materially extend assets lives are not capitalized. 

Depreciation is being computed on the straight-line method, using asset lives as follows: 

Assets Years 

Buildings 10 - 30 
Infrastructure 30 - 40 
Equipment 3 - 10 

Restricted Assets 

Certain General Fund lnonies are classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet be­
cause their use is limited to refunding court bonds paid and protested taxes. 

Certain cash and investments of the Enterprise Funds are restricted for the repayment of 
the outstanding bonds, interest, and capital ilnprovelnents in accordance with bond ordi­
nances and the related trust indentures. 

10. Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

The allowance for uncollectible receivables is as follows: 

General Fund 
Park Fund 
Water Fund 
Wastewater Fund 
Trash Fund 

11. Deferred Revenues 

December 31,2009 
Governmental Business-type 

Activities Activities 

$40,601 
3,656 

4,776 
3,181 
3,000 

The City reports deferred revenues on its combined balance sheet. Deferred revenues 
arise when potential revenue does not meet both the "measurable" and "available" criteria 
for recognition in the current period. Deferred revenues also arise when resources are re­
ceived by the City before it has a legal claim to them. In subsequent periods, when both 
the revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the City has a legal claim to the re­
sources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the combined balance sheet 
and revenue is recognized. 
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

12. Long-term Liabilities 

In the governtuent-wide financial statelnents and proprietary fund types in the fund finan­
cial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities 
in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund 
type statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discount, as well as issuance costs, are 
deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight-line method. Bonds 
payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance 
costs are amortized over the term of the related debt. 

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and 
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of 
debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances 
are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as 
other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt pro­
ceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures. 

13. Compensated Absences 

City employees generally earn vacation monthly based upon their length of service to the 
City. Regular full-time employees who are separated from service are compensated for 
vacation accrued up to the date of separation. All vacation pay is accrued when incurred 
in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statelnents. Sick leave is accumu­
lated based on length of service and is available only to provide compensation during pe­
riods of illness. No portion of sick leave is payable to the employee upon termination, 
but is payable upon retirelnent or death. A liability for these amounts is reported in gov­
ernmental funds only if they have matured, for example, as a result of employee resigna­
tions or retirements. 

14. Reserved Fund Balance 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance 
for amounts that are not available for subsequent year appropriations or are legally re­
stricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose, if any. 

15. Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 

The City maintains the Inajority of its cash and investments in a pooled cash and invest­
Inents account. As a control, the City also maintains separate accounting records for each 
fund, so that in the accompanying financial statements, equity in pooled cash and invest­
ments reflects each fund's share of such accounts. 
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

16. Encumbrances 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commit­
ments for the expenditure of funds are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the ap­
plicable appropriation, is employed in the governmental fund types. Encumbrances out­
standing at year-end are reported as a reservation of fund balance. Encumbrances do not 
constitute current year expenditures or liabilities. 

17. Grant Revenue 

Resources received by the City from other governments are accounted for within appli­
cable funds based on the purpose and requirements of each grant. Revenues are recog­
nized on an accounting basis consistent with the fund's Ineasurement objective. 

Revenues related to expenditure-driven grants are recognized to the extent expenditures 
are incurred. Any excess or deficiency of grant revenues received compared to expendi­
tures incurred is recorded as deferred revenue or amounts receivable from the grantor. 

18. Property Taxes 

The City's property taxes are levied each October based on the assessed valuation for all 
real property located in the City as of the previous January 1. Taxes are due upon receipt 
of billing and become delinquent after December 31. Liens are placed on property for 
delinquent taxes on January 1 following the due date. 

The st. Charles County Assessor establishes assessed values and the County tax collector 
makes collections. The assessed value at January 1, 2009 upon which the 2009 levy was 
based for real estate, personal property, and railroads and utilities taxes was 
$619,986,831. 

The City's tax rate was levied at $0.9079 per $100 of assessed valuation which is used 
completely for general govermnental services. 

19. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of basic financial statelnents in confonnity with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles requires the City to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported mnounts of assets and liabilities at fiscal year-end and revenues and expendi­
tures/ expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ froln those esti­
Inates. 
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NOTE B - CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

1. Deposits 

Custodial Credit Risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the City's 
deposits may not be returned or the City will not be able to recover collateral securities in 
the possession of an outside party. The City's bank deposits are required by state law to 
be secured by the deposit of certain securities specified at RSMo 30.270 with the City or 
trustee institution. The value of the securities Inust amount to the total of the City's cash 
not insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. 

As of December 31, 2009, the City's bank balances were entirely secured or collateral­
ized with securities held by the City or by its agent in the City's name. 

2. Investments 

As of December 31, 2009, the City had the following investlnents: 

Maturities 
Fair More 

Market No Less Than 1-5 6 -10 Than Credit 
Investments Value Maturity One Year Years Years 10 Years Risk 

Governmental Funds 
Repurchase agreement $ 6,000,000 6,000,000 AAA 
Certificates of deposit 4,225,147 3,684,457 540,690 N/A 
Commercial paper 2,027 2,027 A 
Money market funds 369,695 369,695 - - Not rated -- --

Total Investments 10,596,869 369695 9,686484 540,690 - --- --
Amounts included in cash 

and cash equivalents (6,369,695 ) 
Total Govern-

mental Funds $ 4,227 174 

Proprietary Funds 
Certificates of deposit $3,908,479 2,876,744 1,031,735 N/A 
Money market funds 251,813 251,813 - - Not rated -- --

Total Investments 4,160,292 251.813 2,876,744 1.031 735 - --- --
Amounts included in cash 

and cash equivalents (251,813) 
Total Proprietary 

Funds $3.908.479 

Internal Service Fund 
Certificates of deposit $240,000 240,000 N/A 
Money market funds 13,763 13,763 - - - Not rated -- -- --

Total Investments 253,763 13,763 - 240,000 - --- -- --

Amounts included in cash 
and cash equivalents (13,763 ) 

Total Internal 
Service Funds $240000 
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NOTE B - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

2. Investments (Continued) 

Maturities 
Fair More 

Market No Less Than 1-5 6 -10 Than Credit 
Investments Value Maturity One Year Years Years 10 Years Risk 

Component Unit 
Money market funds $232 232 - - - Not rated -- -- --

Investments Policies 

Credit Risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not ful­
fill its obligations. In accordance with its formal investment policy, the City minimizes 
credit risk by diversifying the portfolio to reduce potential losses on individual securities. 

Interest Rate Risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair 
value of an investment. Investments held for longer periods are subject to increased risk 
of adverse interest rate changes. In accordance with its formal investment policy, the 
City minimizes interest rate risk by structuring the investment portfolio so that securities 
mature to meet cash requirements for ongoing operations, therefore avoiding the need to 
sell securities on the open market prior to maturity, and investing in primarily shorter 
term securities. 

Concentration of Credit Risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the City's 
investment in a single issuer. In accordance with its fonnal investment policy, the City 
minimizes concentration of credit risk by diversifying the investment portfolio. 

NOTE C - CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asset activity was as follows: 
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NOTE C - CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

For The Year Ended December 31~ 2009 
Rec1assi-

Balance fications Balance 
December 31 And December 31 

2008 Additions Deletions 2009 
Governmental Activities 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land $ 9,315,365 77,665 9,237,700 
Construction in progress 7,756,905 3,700,112 1,007,098 10,449,919 

Total Capital Assets Not Being 
Depreciated 17,072,270 3,700,112 1,084,763 19,687,619 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Buildings 11,439,329 432,032 11,871,361 
Infras tructure 67,796,338 5,097,868 72,894,206 
Equipment 8,723,759 296,516 316,077 8,704,198 

Total Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated 87,959,426 5,826,416 316,077 93,469,765 

Less - Accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildings 4,359,064 409,943 4,769,007 
Infrastructure 10,997,681 2,870,811 13,868,492 
Equipment 4.934,344 823,034 302,228 5,455,150 

Total Accumulated Depreciation 20,291,089 4,103,788 302,228 24,092,649 
Total Capital Assets Being 

Depreciated, Net 67,668,337 1,722,628 13,849 69377,116 

Governmental Activities Capital 
Assets, Net $84.740.607 5.422,740 1.098,612 89,064735 

Business-type Activities 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land $ 1,276,331 1,276,331 
Construction in progress 2,025,296 227,983 426,401 1,826,878 

Total Capital Assets Not Being 
Depreciated 3,301,627 227,983 426,401 3,103,209 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Buildings 20,348,320 537,635 20,885,955 
Water system 23,598,955 2,259,621 1,358 25,857,218 
Sewer system 33,352,678 1,649,270 35,001,948 
Equipment 2,410,278 489,488 90,641 2,809,125 

Total Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated 79,710,231 4,936,014 91,999 84,554,246 

Less - Accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildings 1,394,319 674,510 2,068,829 
Water system 4,081,532 787,983 702 4,868,813 
Sewer system 7,856,125 1,249,563 9,105,688 
Equipment 1,413,768 251,289 90,641 1,574,416 

Total Accumulated Depreciation 14,745,744 2,963,345 91,343 17,617,746 
Total Capital Assets Being 

Depreciated, Net 64,964.487 1,972,669 656 66,936,500 

Business-type Activities Capital 
Assets, Net $68266 114 2~200~652 427057 701039~709 
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NOTE C - CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the City as follows: 

Governmental Activities 
General government 
Public safety 
Community development 
P arks and recreation 

Total 

Business-type Activities 
Water 
Sewer 
Stonnwater 

Total 

NOTE D - RESTRICTED ASSETS 

For The 
Year Ended 
December 31 

2009 

$ 150,062 
438,737 

3,262,876 
252,113 

$4,103,788 

$ 831,804 
2,118,918 

12,623 

$2,963,345 

Certain amounts are restricted for various bond and escrow purposes. The bond reserve restricted ac­
count balances are as follows: 

Leasehold Revenue Bonds: 
Series 1999 Reserve 
Series 2001 Reserve 
Series 2004 Reserve 
Series 2005 Reserve 
Series 2006 Reserve 
Series 2008 Reserve 

December 31, 2009 
Actual 

$ 124,146 
1,360,928 

627,138 
547,751 
276,086 

Required 

104,000 
185,500 
638,500 
549,522 
272,500 
475,432 

2.225.454 

Certain reserve accounts Inay at titnes be below the required balance due to market fluctuations in the 
investInent balances. The bank trustee and the City have agreed to restore the deficiency by paying ad­
ditional payments through interest earnings and future increase until the Reserve Fund equals the re­
quirement, if needed. 
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NOTE E - INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

Interfund transfers are as follows: 

Transfers In 

Park Fund - Special Revenue 
Fund 

Water Fund - Enterprise Fund 

Transportation Fund - Special 
Revenue Fund 

Stonnwater Fund - Enterprise 
Fund 

Stonnwater Fund - Enterprise 
Fund 

Trash Fund - Enterprise Fund 

Transfers Out 

General Fund 
Transportation Fund - Special 

Revenue Fund 
Capital hnprovement Fund - Capital 

Proj ects Fund 
General Fund 

Capital Improvement Fund - Capital 
Proj ects Fund 

General Fund 

For The 
Year Ended 
December 31 

2009 

$ 741,637 

717,496 

1,533,660 

302,417 

3,553 
18,897 

$3,317,660 

Interfund transfers were used to 1) nl0ve revenues from the fund that ordinance or budget requires to 
collect theln to the fund that ordinance or budget requires to expend them, 2) use unrestricted revenues 
collected in the General Fund to finance other funds in accordance with budgetary authorization, or 3) 
move revenues in excess of current year expenditures to other funds. 

NOTE F - INTERFUND ASSETS/LIABILITIES 

Interfund assets and liabilities are as follows: 

Receivable Fund 

General Fund 
Transportation Fund - Special 

Revenue Fund 
Water Fund - Enterprise Fund 
Transportation Fund - Special 

Revenue Fund 

Payable Fund 

Trash Fund - Enterprise Fund 
Wastewater Fund - Enterprise Fund 

Wastewater Fund - Enterprise Fund 
Capital Improvelnents Fund -

Capital Projects Fund 

December 31 
2009 

$ 22,054 

179,374 
1,045,787 

338,269 

$1.585,484 

The outstanding balances between funds result mainly from the time lag between the dates that 1) inter­
fund goods and services are provided or reimbursable expenditures occur, 2) transactions are recorded in 
the accounting system, and 3) payments between funds are made. All interfund balances are expected to 
be repaid during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2010. 
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NOTE G - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

The government-wide statelnent of net assets reports $6,649,476 of restricted net assets, of which 
<t 1 "\"\'7 n(';n 1C' 1"PC+Ml"tprl bu p-nahli-nn la.g.jC'latl·,,-n 
4'.L ,""oJ I ,VVV ... '"" J.V,""I".LJ.vI" ..... u .J VJ.J.UUJ.J.J.J.5J.V J..:JJ.U VJ.J.. 

NOTE H - LONG-TERM DEBT 

The following is a summary of the long-term debt transactions: 

For The Year Ended December 31~ 2009 Amounts 
Balance Balance Due 

December 31 December 31 Within 
2008 Additions Reductions 2009 One Year 

Governmental Activities 
Neighborhood Improvement 

District bonds $ 1,285,000 120,000 1,165,000 120,000 
Leasehold revenue bonds 7,212,440 219,540 6,992,900 228,250 
Less - Discounts (net) (113,402) (10,730) (102,672) 
Less - Deferred loss (556,808) 1,722 (558,530) 
2005A and 2005B notes 
payable 4,664,552 4,664,552 

Notes payable - other 1,278,475 473,737 804,738 343,113 
Tax increment revenue notes 1,002,000 1,002,000 
Con1pensated absences 628,992 213,397 125,798 716,591 143,318 

Total Governmental 
Activities 213,397 930,067 14,684,579 834,681 

Business-type Activities 
Leasehold revenue bonds $13,832,560 805,460 13,027,100 836,750 
Sewerage system revenue 
bonds 18,595,000 840,000 17,755,000 845,000 

Plus - Premium (net) 228,174 9,314 218,860 
Less - Deferred loss (188,597) (18,463) (170,134 ) 
Compensated absences 5,874 8,834 41,212 8,242 

Total Business-type 
Activities 5.874 1.645,145 30,872.038 1.689,992 

Component Unit 
CID notes payable 3,735.134 ---

Bond discounts and deferred changes are recorded as a reduction of the debt obligation. Bond issuance 
costs are capitalized intangibles. Such mnounts are amortized over the term of the related bonds. 
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NOTE H - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

1. Neighborhood Improvement District Bonds 

2. 

On fo",priJ 1,2006 the City issued $1,510,000 of}.Jeighborhood Improvement District Linl­
ited General Obligation Refunding Bonds (Bear Creek stonnwater detention, sanitary 
sewer, and water improvement project) Series 2006. The bonds were issued for the pur­
pose of refunding in advance the $1,585,000 of outstanding Neighborhood Improvement 
District Bonds Series 2000. The bonds are indebtedness of the City and are to be paid froin 
special assessments that are assessed on the real property of the District. The bonds bear 
interest from 3.5% to 3.92% and are due March 1, 2018. Annual principal and interest on 
the Neighborhood Improvement District Bonds, Series 2006 are as follows: 

For The 
Years Ended 
December 31 Principal Interest Total 

2010 $ 120,000 41,265 161,265 
2011 125,000 36,885 161,885 
2012 130,000 32,282 162,282 
2013 135,000 27,445 162,445 
2014 135,000 22,450 157,450 

2015 - 2018 520,000 35,928 555,928 

$1.165,000 1.361.255 

2005A and 2005B Notes Payable 

In 2005 the City issued $4,714,771 of Series 2005A and 2005B notes payable for land 
which are special, li1nited obligations of the City payable from a portion of the sales tax 
generated within certain development property. The notes have an interest rate of 4.5%. 

3. Notes Payable - Other 

The City has issued various notes from 2007 to 2008 to finance the purchase of certain 
property. The interest rates on these notes vary from 4.5% to 7.5% and mature between 
2010 and 2016. Am1ual principal and interest requirements to maturity are as follows: 
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NOTE H - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

3. 

4. 

Notes Payable - Other (Continued) 

For The 
Years Ended 
December 31 Principal Interest Total 

2010 $343,113 35,686 378,799 
2011 138,624 17,442 156,066 
2012 64,600 14,535 79,135 
2013 64,600 11,628 76,228 
2014 64,600 8,721 73,321 

2015 - 2016 129,201 8,721 137,922 

$804,738 901.471 

Tax Increment Revenue Notes 

In 2007, the City issued $1,002,000 in tax increment revenue notes pursuant to an ordin­
ance dated May 2007. The bonds are special, limited obligations of the City, payable 
solely from payment in lieu of taxes and economic activity tax revenues, generated in the 
redevelopment area. The bonds Inature in 2029 with interest rates at 8.25% and 9.25%. 

5. WEDC - Leasehold Revenue Bonds 

Funding of such capital improvements and facilities has been provided through the is­
suance of Leasehold Revenue Bonds by the WEDC. The Leasehold Revenue Bonds do not 
constitute a legal debt or liability for the City, the State of Missouri, or for any other politi­
cal subdivision thereof and do not constitute indebtedness within the meaning of any con­
stitutional or statutory debt li1nitation or restriction. The issuance of the Leasehold Reve­
nue Bonds does not obligate the City to levy any form of taxation or to make any appropri­
ation for payment in any fiscal year. The WEDC has no taxing power. 

On April 1, 1999, the WEDC issued $3,195,000 of Leasehold Revenue and Improvement 
Bonds. A portion of the bonds amounting to $1,815,000 were issued to fund the construc­
tion of water and sewer lines, roads, and sidewalks within the newly formed Tax Increment 
Financing District. The balance of the bonds amounting to $1,380,000 were issued to ad­
vance refund $1,290,000 of outstanding 1995 Leasehold Revenue Bonds. The bonds ma­
ture in varying amounts each year through 2015 and accrue interest at varying rates be­
tween 3.8% and 5.5%. 

On December 16, 2004, the WEDC issued $6,700,000 of Leasehold Revenue Refunding 
Bonds, Series 2004. The balance of the bonds amounting to $6,447,300 were issued to 
advance refund $6,035,000 of outstanding 2000 Leasehold Revenue Bonds. The bonds 
mature in varying amounts each year through 2021 and accrue interest at varying rates 
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NOTE H - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

5. WEDC - Leasehold Revenue Bonds (Continued) 

behveen 2.05% and 4.25%. The Leasehold Revenue Bonds, Series 2000 proceeds were 
used to finance the construction of a new police station and acquisition of equipment for 
the police department. 

On July 1,2005, the WEDC issued $7,540,000 of Leasehold Revenue Bonds, Series 2005. 
The proceeds are being used to acquire land and to construct a water tower, booster pUlnp, 
and water main. Payment of the principal is for varying amounts every year through 2025. 
Interest is due semi-annually with varying interest rates from 2.55% to 4.25%. 

On December 1,2006, the WEDC issued $2,725,000 of Leasehold Revenue Refunding 
Bonds, Series 2006. The proceeds were used to refund $2,615,000 of outstanding 1997 
Leasehold Revenue Bonds. The 1997 bonds \vere used to finance certain sewer treatment 
facilities and improvements. The bonds mature in varying amounts each year through 2017 
and accrue interest at varying rates between 3.45% and 3.9%. 

On February 26, 2008, the WEDC issued $5,630,000 of Leasehold Revenue Bonds, Series 
2008. The proceeds used to advance refund $5,625,000 of outstanding 2002 Leasehold 
Revenue Bonds which were used to construct a lift station and sewer Inain and basin for 
stormwater control. Payment of the principal is for varying alnounts each year through 
2022. Interest is due semi-annually with interest rate at 3.83%. 

Annual principal and interest requirements to maturity on the Leasehold Revenue Bonds 
are as follows: 

For The 
Years Ended 
December 31 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

2015-2019 
2020 - 2024 

2025 

Principal 

$ 1,065,000 
1,105,000 
1,140,000 
1,185,000 
1,230,000 
7,695,000 
6,075,000 

525,000 

$20,020,000 

Interest 

774,983 
736,268 
695,223 
651,996 
606,112 

1,971,720 
491,370 

5,949.984 

1,839,983 
1,841,268 
1,835,223 
1,836,996 
1,836,112 
9,666,720 
6,566,370 

547,312 

25,969,984 
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NOTE H - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

6. Water Pollution Control Revenue Bonds Payable 

The City voters approved a total of $80 million of revenue bonds for wastewater treatlnent 
plant expansion. In November 2005, the Missouri State Environmental Improvement and 
Energy Resources Authority (the Authority) authorized and issued Water Pollution Control 
Revenue Bonds (State Revolving Funds Programs) Series 2005C (Series 2005C). The Se­
ries 2005C bonds provided funds to make loans to various Missouri political subdivisions 
that will be used to finance water treatment projects. A portion of the proceeds of the Se­
ries 2005e bonds issued by the Authority were used to purchase Participant Revenue 
Bonds (Participant Bonds) authorized and issued by the City in the aggregate principal 
amount of $19,430,000, the proceeds of which will be used for constructing, repairing, and 
equipping new and existing wastewater facilities. The District's Participant Bonds have in­
terest rates ranging from 3.25% to 5.25% and are payable in semi-annual installments at 
varying amounts through 2027. 

In connection with the City's issuance of the 2005C bonds, the City participates in the State 
Revolving Funds Program established by the Missouri Department of Natural Resources 
(DNR). Monies from federal capitalization grants and state matching funds are used to 
fund a reserve account for each participant. As the City incurs approved capital expenses, 
the DNR reimburses the City for the expenses from the bond proceeds account and deposits 
in a bond reserve fund in the City's name an additional 70% for the Series 2005C bonds. 
Interest earned from this reserve fund can be used by the City to fund interest payments on 
the bonds. On the date of each payment of the principal amount of the City's Participant 
Bonds, the trustee transfers from this reserve account to the lnaster tlustee an amount equal 
to 70% for the Series 2005C bonds. The costs of operation and maintenance of the waste­
water treatment and sewerage facilities and the debt service is payable froln wastewater 
revenues. 

Annual principal and interest on the Series 2005C bonds are as follows: 

For The 
Years Ended 
December 31 Principal Interest Total 

2010 $ 845,000 802,656 1,647,656 
2011 855,000 773,082 1,628,082 
2012 865,000 741,018 1,606,018 
2013 875,000 708,582 1,583,582 
2014 895,000 664,832 1,559,832 

2015 - 2019 4,700,000 2,761,546 7,461,546 
2020 - 2024 5,270,000 1,569,338 6,839,338 
2025 - 2027 3,450,000 321,388 3,771,388 

$17.755,000 26~097~442 
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NOTE H - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

7. CID Notes Payable 

In 2007, the CID issued $3,735,134 in Community Improvement Revenue Notes v/ith in= 
terest at prime plus 1 % maturing March 2027. The notes are special obligations payable 
from certain revenues and are not a general obligation of the CID, City, or any other politi­
cal subdivision. 

NOTE I - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLAN 

1. Plan Description and Provisions 

The City participates in the Missouri Local Government Employees Retirement System 
(LAGERS), an agent multiple-employer public employee retirement systenl that acts as a 
common investment and administrative agent for local government entities in Missouri. 

LAGERS is a defined benefit pension plan which provides retirement, disability, and 
death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. LAGERS was created and is governed 
by state statute, Section RSMo 70.600-70.755. As such, it is LAGERS' responsibility to 
administer the law in accordance with the expressed intent of the General Assembly. The 
plan is qualified under the Internal Revenue Code Section 401 (a) and it is tax exempt. 

LAGERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements 
and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to 
LAGERS, P.O. Box 1665, Jefferson City, MO 65102 or by calling 1-800-447-4334. 

2. Funding Policy 

The City's full-time employees do not contribute to the pension plan. The City is re­
quired to contribute at an actuarially detennined rate; the current rates are 7.6% (general) 
and 7.9% (police) of annual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of plan 
members are determined by the governing body of the City. The contribution provisions 
of the City are established by state statute. 

3. Annual Pension Cost 

For 2009, the City's annual pension cost of $634,280 was equal to the required and actual 
contributions. The required contribution was determined as part of the February 28, 2007 
andlor February 29,2008 annual actuarial valuation using the entry age actuarial cost me­
thod. The actuarial assulnptions as of February 28,2009 included a) a rate of return on 
the investment of present and future assets of7.5% per year, cOlnpounded annually; b) 
projected salary increases of 4% per year, cOlnpounded a1l..l1ually, attributable to inflation; 
c) additional projected salary increases ranging from 0% to 6% per year, depending on 
age and division attributable to seniority/merit; d) pre-retirelnent mortality based on the 
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NOTE I - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLAN (Continued) 

3. Annual Pension Cost (Continued) 

RP-2000 COlnbined Healthy Table set back zero years for lnen and zero years for 
women; and e) postretirement mortality based on the 1971 Group Annuity Mortality table 
proj ected to 2000 set back one year for men and seven years for WOlnen. The actuarial 
value of assets was determined using techniques that smooth the effects of short-term 
volatility in the market value of investments over a five-year period. The unfunded actu­
arial accrued liability is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on an 
open basis. The amortization period at February 28, 2009 was 15 years. 

Three-year Trend Information 

For The 
Years Ended Pension 

June 30 Cost (APC) 

2009 $634,280 
2008 581,363 
2007 543,321 

Schedule of Funding Progress 

For The 
Valuation 

Years Ended 
February 28 

2009 
2008 
2007 

For The 
Vaiuation 

Years Ended 
Februarv 28 

2009 
2008 
2007 

Actuarial 
Value Of 

Assets 

$ 9,421,234 
10,872,835 
9,258,271 

Funded 
Ratio 

86% 
106 
107 

Annual 
Percentage Of 

APC Contributed 

100% 
100 
100 

Entry Age 
Actuarial 
Accrued 
Liability 

(AAL) 

$11,002,138 
10,271,951 
8,661,717 

Annual 
Covered 
Payroll 

$8,317,379 
7,917,443 
6,613,488 

Unfunded 
AAL 

(Excess 
Assets) 

$1,580,904 
(600,884) 
(596,554) 

Unfunded AAL 
As A Percentage 

Of Covered 
Payroll 

19% 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~NOTESTOFINANCIALSTATEMENTS 

NOTE I - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLAN (Continued) 

3. Annual Pension Cost (Continued) 

Note: The above assets and i\AL do not include the assets and present value of benefits 
associated with the Benefit Reserve Fund and the Casualty Reserve Fund. The actuarial 
assumptions were changed in conjunction with the February 28,2006 annual actuarial 
valuations. For a complete description of the actuarial assumptions used in the annual 
valuations, please contact the LAGERS' office in Jefferson City, MO. 

NOTE J - POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS 

Plan Description 

The City provides healthcare benefits to non-unifonned employees \vho are eligible to retire once they have 
attained age 55 plus 30 years of service or age 62 and police who are eligible to retire once they have attained 
age 50 plus 30 years of service or age 62. Medical and prescription drug benefits are available to retirees in 
the City's self-insured pool. The City pays the monthly group health insurance premium for the individual. 
Retirees must contribute the COBRA prelnium ($550.09 per month for October 1, 2008 through Septem-
ber 30, 2009) to retain coverage. In addition, there is a closed group of former employees who receive life 
insurance coverage from the City. The City's annual other post-employment benefit (OPEB) cost ( expense) 
is calculated based on the annual required contribution (ARC) of the employer, an amount actuarially deter­
mined in accordance with the parameters of GASB 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid 
on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover nonnal cost each year and to atnortize any unfunded actuariallia­
bilities. The latest actuarial valuation is as of October 1, 2008. The City's atmual OPEB cost for the current 
year and the related information are as follows: 

Plan Description 

Amortization of past service cost 
1~ ormal cost 
Interest to end of fiscal year 

ARC 
Interest on net OPEB obligation 
Adjustment to ARC 

Annual OPEB Cost 
Contributions made 

Increase In Net OPEB Obligation 
Net OPEB obligation at September 30,2008 

Net OPEB Obligation Expected At Septetnber 30, 2009 

For TheOPEB 
Fiscal Year Ended 
September 30, 2009 

$4,503 
3,171 

307 
7,981 

7,981 
(1,902) 
6,079 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE J - POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (Continued) 

The Plan was established by City Ordinance, which assigned the authority to establish and amend plan 
benefit provisions to the City. The contribution requirelnents of the City and plan melnbers are estab­
lished and may be amended by the City. 

The calculations are based on the OPEB benefits provided under the terms of the substantive plan in ef­
fect at the time of each valuation and on the pattern of sharing of costs between the employee and plan 
members to that point. The actuarial valuation involves estinlates of the value of reported amounts and 
assumptions about the probability of events far into the future, and the actuarially determined amounts 
are subject to continual revision as results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made 
about the future. The actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective. The open amortization pe­
riods are used. 

Required Supplemental Information 

Schedule Of Funding Progress (Dollars In Thousands) 
Unfunded UAALAsA 

Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Accrued Percentage 
Valuation Value Accrued Liability Funded Covered Of Covered 

Date Of Assets Liability (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll 
October 1 (1) (2) (1)-(2) (1 )1(2) 0-2)/(3) 

2008 $ - $52,070 ($52,070) - % $43,640 (50%) 

Schedule Of Employer Contributions (Dollars In Thousands) 
For The 

Year Ended 
September 30 

2009 

Annual 
Required 

Contribution 

$7,981 

Contribution 
Made 

$1,902 

Percent 
Contributed 

24% 

Significant actuarial assuInptions used in the valuation are as follows: 

Valuation method 
Latest valuation date 
Discount rate 
Amortization period 
Payroll inflation 
Mortality 
Medical premium rates 

NOTE K - CONCENTRATION 

Projected unit cost method 
October 1, 2008 

4% per annum 
15 years for initial U.cAA.i1 ... L 

N/A 
RP2000 Blended Mortality Table 

9.5% initial rate; 5.5% alternate rate 

General Motors Corporation (OM) is a Inajor customer of the City's water and sewer services. The 
aInount received from GM for the year ended DeceInber 31,2009 was approxilnately $738,000. In ad­
dition, this business and certain associated businesses accounted for approximately 7.4% of General 
Fund revenues and 2.4% of total City revenues. 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE L - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The City is a member of the Missouri Intergovernmental Risk Management Association (MIRMA), a 
(1+""'+.0. r'(r~r1a rrn,,{Ta~'f"Y\a1-"'\+nl C'lol+ ~"f"'\c" ......... nrtn.o. ~Ai'\l ,{Trh~n'h ~."..n.,,{T~;laCi ............. A1'"'-O......t-"{T 1~nkl·1~f-y O"f-"'\rl 'l'TT.oI""'\. ..... lra ...... n' Ar'\.1""V\""",a ... ",("'1f"l 
.::",(;.u.\.I- vv 1U\.I 15V v \.I111111\.1HLCU .:>\.I11-H1.:>U1aH\.I\.I l'VV1 VV111\.lH 1'1 V v 1U\.I.:> 1'1Vp\.l1 '-y, Hau HL ,aHU VVV.Ln..\.I.L.:> \.IV.LHl'\.IH.:>a-

• ••• • • 1 h' 1 . I' 1 t.. ' hon coverages to Its partIcIpating a sIngle comprel enSlve Inu tl- lne pacKage. THe vanous 
lines of coverage are not available individually and the membership is limited to municipalities and mu­
nicipally owned utilities. The City's policy covers all real and personal property owned by the City ex­
cept sewer lines. The policy is for replacelnent cost and expires June 30, 2010. 

MIRMA is funded by annual member assessments calculated at a rate per $100 of annual payroll which 
applies to all lines of coverage on a composite basis. These funds are used to pay losses within specific 
risk retention limits shared equally by all members; purchase excess insurance which provides a transfer 
of catastrophic risk to private insurance carriers; purchase services such as claims administration, loss 
prevention, and data processing; and pay administrative expenses. Should actual insurance losses ex­
ceed MIRMA's estimates, the City could be required to contribute additional funds. Management be­
lieves the risk of additional loss is minimal and any additional contributions that may be required would 
not materially impact the overall operations of the City. The City paid an assessment totaling $824,634 
for MIRMA's fiscal year ended June 30, 2010. Settled claims resulting in these risks have not exceeded 
coverage in any of the past three years. 

NOTE M - CONTINGENCIES 

The City is a defendant in a number of lawsuits pertaining to matters which are incidental to perfonning 
routine govermnental and other functions. Based on the current status of these legal proceedings, it is 
the opinion of Inanagement that they will not have a material effect on the City's financial position. 

The City entered into an agreement with Public Water Supply District No.2 ofSt. Charles County 
(Water District) as of September 26,2007 for the purchase of a maximum of20 million gallons of water 
daily. The contract is in effect until July 18, 2026 and will automatically renew for two ten-year tenns 
unless tenninated by either party. 

The City has an agreement with the Wentzville Parkway Transportation Corporation (Corporation) that 
issued debt of$12,935,000 of bonds payable in 2001. Upon final payment of the debt, the title and in­
terest of the Corporation will be dedicated to the Missouri Highway and Transportation Commission 
(Comlnission). The City has agreed to provide funding from its transportation sales tax or other legally 
available amount less the amount of Commission payments and other amounts available to the Corpora­
tion sufficient to pay the principal and interest on the bonds and other specified items when due. The 
alnount of bonds outstanding as of Decelnber 31, 2009 was $1,855,000. 

The City had commitments to purchase water, sewer and stormwater supplies and project services total­
ing $406,044 at December 31,2009. 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ------------------------------------------

NOTE N - TAX INCREMENT REVENUES PLEDGED 

The City has pledged a portion of future tax revenues to repay tax increment revenue bonds issued by 
the City to finance certain improvements in the City. The bonds are payable solely from the incremental 
taxes generated by increased sales and assessed property values in the improved area, Incremental taxes 
were projected to produce 100% of the debt service requirements over the life of the bonds. Total prin­
cipal and interest remaining on the bonds per Note H is payable through March 2027. For the current 
year, the City's interest paid and total incremental tax revenues were $66,358 and $69,812, respectively. 

NOTE 0 - FUTURE ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 

GASB Statement No. 51, Accounting and Financial Reportingfor Intangible Assets (GASB 51), estab= 
lishes standards for the measurement and recording the estimated historical cost for land associated with 
right-of way easements. GASB 51 will be effective for the City for the year ending December 31, 2010. 
The City, however, has not yet completed its assessment or the potential ilnpact of the statement on its 
financial positions. 

GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions (GASB 
54), establishes standards for the policies and disclosures for fund balance among other things. GASB 
54 will be effective for the City for the year ending December 31, 2011. The City, however, has not yet 
completed its assessment of the potential impact of the statement on its financial position. 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
____________ REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SECTION 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - SCHEDULE OF 

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND 
BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 WITH COMPARATIVE 
TOT ALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 

2009 2008 
Over 

Budgeted AUlOunts (Under) 
Original Final Actual Budget Actual 

REVENUES 
General property and sales taxes $12,772,261 12,497,881 12,530,689 32,808 13,111,045 
Licenses and permits 505,400 509,618 590,327 80,709 515,205 
Intergovernmental 22,287 25,615 3,328 25,300 
Fines and forfeitures 1,067,000 1,071,140 1,221,071 149,931 1,203,573 
Investment income 150,000 70,000 48,362 (21,638) 162,026 
Administrative charge 504,702 504,702 504,702 
Other 263,760 299,584 310,329 10,745 246,021 

Total Revenues 15,263,123 14,975,212 15,231,095 255,883 15,263,170 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General government: 
Administrative: 

PersOlmel services 830,314 811,547 806,687 (4,860) 776,896 
Other charges and services 501,714 492,505 471,999 (20,506) 497,875 
Operating supplies 40,240 38,474 33,560 (4,914) 29,177 
Repairs and maintenance 102,962 87,614 81,321 (6,293) 68,926 
Contractual services 392,826 351,192 267,719 (83,473) 282,591 
Capital outlay 249,062 182,912 {59,718L 71,480 

Total Administrative 2,117,118 1,964,244 1,784,480 {179,764L 1,726,945 

Finance: 
Personnel services 561,993 567,978 576,934 8,956 523,760 
Other charges and services 147,873 145,575 134,553 (11,022) 118,205 
Operating supplies 13,400 15,236 14,094 (1,142) 9,286 
Repairs and maintenance 41,746 52,891 53,767 876 42,884 
Contractual services 67,543 69,663 66,020 (3,643) 45,405 
Capital outlay 94,921 p2,563L 156,694 

Total Finance 832,555 946,264 {28,5381 896,234 

Municipal court: 
PersOlmel services 202,046 201,730 200,361 (1,369) 195,293 
Other charges and services 23,161 19,926 20,256 330 19,689 
Operating supplies 7,000 7,000 6,023 (977) 6,998 
Repairs and maintenance 2,200 4,567 911 (3,656) 1,922 
Contractual services 26,000 26,000 25,628 (372) 28,502 
Capital outlay 4,142 

Total Municipal Court 260,407 259,223 {6,0441 256,546 
Total General Government 3,210,080 3,169,731 2,955,385 {214,3461 2,879,725 

Public safety - Police Department: 
Personnel services 5,177,379 5,195,449 5,151,830 (43,619) 4,936,457 
Other charges and services 558,608 510,496 483,443 (27,053) 449,530 
Operating supplies 367,699 281,770 227,597 (54,173) 296,518 
Repairs and maintenance 163,735 391,145 173,576 (217,569) 164,362 
Contractual services 231,319 234,094 195,547 (38,547) 196,316 
Capital outlay 203,642 232,077 (12,142) 446,112 

Total Public Safety-
Police Department 6,702,382 6,845,031 6,451,928 (393,103) 6,489,295 

(Continued) 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - SCHEDULE OF 

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND 
BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND (Continued) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 WITH COMPARATIVE 
TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2008 

2009 2008 
Over 

Budgeted Amounts (Under) 
Original Final Actual Budget Actual 

EXPENDITURES (Continued) 
Community development: 

Economic development: 
Personnel services 151,561 153,501 154,617 1,116 149,979 
Other charges and services 67,180 48,227 44,910 (3,317) 54,048 
Operating supplies 44,125 44,577 30,713 (13,864) 47,393 
Repairs and maintenance 20,185 13,900 5,263 (8,637) 482 
Contractual services 25,094 107,438 107,438 46,766 
Capital outlay 59,140 59,140 51,872 P,268) 1,498 

Total Economic Develop-
ment 367,285 426,783 394,813 {31,9701 300,166 

Public works: 
Personnel services 2,469,059 2,469,423 2,298,976 (170,447) 2,313,797 
Other charges and services 298,517 257,637 232,587 (25,050) 255,163 
Operating supplies 94,183 71,868 61,904 (9,964) 78,687 
Repairs and maintenance 44,006 52,278 50,665 (1,613) 49,599 
Contractual services 73,814 99,696 58,563 (41,133) 52,944 
Capital outlay 27,298 {20,840} 192,052 

Total Public Works 2,979,579 2,978,200 2,709,153 {269,0471 2,942,242 

Street: 
Personnel services 824,053 825,211 817,161 (8,050) 764,379 
Other charges and services 413,664 403,131 455,524 52,393 413,782 
Operating supplies 172,700 154,900 121,771 (33,129) 160,426 
Repairs and maintenance 88,025 92,360 80,905 (11,455) 88,335 
Contractual services 144,593 113,625 84,966 (28,659) 111,400 
Capital outlay 1,800 94,207 {71,4631 235,057 

Total Street 1,644,835 1,683,434 {100,3631 1,773,379 
Total Community Develop-

ment 4,991,699 5,088,417 4,687,037 {401,3801 5,015,787 
Total Expenditures 14,904,161 15,103,179 14,094,350 {1,008,829} 14,384,807 

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES 358,962 (127,967) 1,136,745 1,264,712 878,363 

OTHER FINANCING USES 
Transfers out (1,138,548} {1,075,5331 {1,062,951 2 {12,582} {l,723,502} 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ p79,586} {1,203,5OO1 73,794 1,277,294 {845,139} 

FUND BALANCE, JANUARY 1 

FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 31 



CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - SCHEDULE OF 

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - PARK SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 WITH COMPARATIVE 
TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2008 

"l000 '"'000 
':'UU7 .:,uuo 

Over 
Budgeted Amounts (Under) 

Original Final Actual Budget Actual 

REVENUES 
General property and sales taxes $ 504,198 508,110 515,336 7,226 536,975 
Intergovernmental 7,118 6,868 (250) 
Parks memberships and programs 941,848 936,576 921,671 (14,905) 905,916 
Investment income 10,000 1,000 888 (112) 12,451 
Other 16,385 15,155 14,719 {4362 22,845 

Total Revenues 1,472,431 1,467,959 1,459,482 (8,477) 1,478,187 

EXPENDITURES 
Parks and recreation: 

Personnel services 1,173,735 1,179,305 1,158,334 (20,971) 1,116,986 
Other charges and services 665,242 640,220 533,551 (106,669) 546,812 
Operating supplies 290,167 275,373 224,944 (50,429) 250,841 
Repairs and maintenance 77,134 93,984 69,363 (24,621) 83,393 
Contractual services 50,121 45,391 33,556 {I1,8352 40,754 

Total Parks And 
Recreation 2,256,399 2,234,273 2,019,748 (214,525) 2,038,786 

Capital outlay 27,887 510,768 325,908 (184,860) 204,215 
Debt service: 

Principal 64,600 64,600 64,600 
Total Expenditures 2,284,286 2,745,041 2,410,256 {334,7852 2,307,601 

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES {811,855) (1,277,0822 {950,774) 326,308 {829,4142 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Sale of capital assets 75 582 507 402 
Transfers in 796,901 741,637 741,637 1,005,826 
Insurance recovery 192,420 192,420 

Total Other Financing 
Sources 796,901 934,132 934,639 507 1,006,228 

NET CHANGE IN FUND 
BALANCE (342,950) (16,135) 326,815 176,814 

FUND BALANCE, JANUARY 1 1,244,608 

FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 31 $ 1,228,473 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - SCHEDULE OF 

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - TRANSPORTATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 WITH COMPARATIVE 
TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2008 

"'finn 
""uu~ 2008 

Over 
Budgeted Amounts (Under) 

Original Final Actual Budget Actual 

REVENUES 
General property and sales taxes $ 2,619,250 2,375,895 2,381,477 5,582 2,411,734 
Intergovernmental 5,007,481 9,654,259 3,728,793 (5,925,466) 3,066,687 
Investment income 69 69 
Other 125,000 28,360 28,360 

Total Revenues 7,751,731 12,058,514 6,138,699 (5,919,815) 5,478,421 

EXPENDITURES 
General government: 

Other charges and services 1,106,772 1,106,772 691,812 (414,960) 751,907 
Repairs and maintenance 110,000 211,449 196,827 (14,622) 385,474 
Contractual services 10,000 50,000 {50,0002 632,828 

Total General 
Government 1,226,772 1,368,221 888,639 (479,582) 1,770,209 

Capital outlay 8,160,274 12,806,833 3,626,028 (9,180,805) 4,630,401 
Debt service: 

Principal 409,139 409,139 360,486 
Total Expenditures 9,387,046 14,175,054 4,923,806 (9,251,2482 6,761,096 

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES {1,635,315) (2,116,5402 1,214,893 3,331,433 (1,282,6752 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
(USES) 

Issuance of notes payable 222,073 
Transfers in 1,835,315 1,533,660 1,533,660 2,101,484 
Transfers out {717,4962 {717,4962 

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) 15 816,164 816,164 2,323,557 

NET CHANGE IN FUND 
BALANCE $ 200,000 {1,300,3762 2,031,057 3,331,433 1,040,882 

FUND BALANCE, 
JANUARY 1 1,358,510 

FUND BALANCE, 
DECEMBER 31 $ 3,389,567 



CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - NOTES TO 

SCHEDULES OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BA.Li\NCES - BUDGET .A.ND ACTUAL 

________________ FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

The City follows the procedures outlined below in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the finan­
cial statements: 

a. Prior to December, the City Adrninistrator, after receiving input froin each department head, sub­
Inits to the Board of Aldermen the operating budget for the fiscal year commencing the following 
January 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them. 

b. Prior to January 1, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance. 
c. A Ination froin the Board of Aldennen is required to transfer budgeted amounts between funds, or 

for any revisions that would alter the total expenditures of any fund. 
d. Fonnal budgetary integration is einployed as a management control device during the year for the 

General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, and Capital Projects Funds except for the Tax Increinent 
Financing District Fund which is not budgeted. 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SECTION 
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REVENUES 
General property and sales taxes 
Investment income 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITUFF,S 
General government: 

Other charges and services 

REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING USES 
Transfers out 

NET CHANGE IN FUND 
BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE, JANUARY 1 

CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, 

EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND 
ACTUAL - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 WITH COMPARATIVE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2008 

2008 
Over 

Budgeted Amounts (Under) 
Original Final Actual Budget Actual 

$ 2,411,711 2,216,034 2,224,254 8,220 2,245,668 
200 {200) 3,143 

2,414,711 2,216,234 2,224,254 8,020 2,248,811 

531,868 531,868 530,919 (949) 505,210 

1,879,843 1,684,366 1,693,335 8,969 1,743,601 

(1,883,867) (1,537,213) (1,537,213) (2,098,416) 

$ {4,024} 147,153 156,122 8,969 {354,815} 

33,768 

FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 31 $ 189,890 

Page 



CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPEN­

DITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 WITH COMPARATIVE 

REVENUES 
NID assessments 
Investment income, net 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service: 

Principal 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total Expenditures 

NET CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

FUND BALANCE, JANUARY 1 

FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 31 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2008 

Original 
And Final 
Budgeted 
Amounts 

$ 163,770 
2,500 

166,270 

120,000 
45,091 

165,091 

$ 1,179 

$ 

2009 

Actual 

155,074 
752 

120,000 
48,063 

168,063 

(12,237) 

114,738 

102,501 

Over 
(Under) 
Budget 

(8,696) 
(1,748) 

(10,444) 

2,972 
2,972 

(13,416) 

2008 

Actual 

166,212 
(1,221) 

164,991 

115,000 
52,336 

167,336 

(2,345) 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - SCHEDULE OF 

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - WENTZVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL FUND 

THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

Over 
Budgeted Amounts Government Business (Under) 

Original v,: .......... 'T'_. __ ry'1_.L_l Budget .l'III<U A ~~t:: lUtUI 

REVENUES 
Investment income $ 87,000 87,000 15,846 57,355 73,201 (13,799) 
Other 1,790,486 1,790,486 114,513 1,228,402 1,342,915 {447,5711 

Total Revenues 1,877,486 1,877,486 130,359 1,285,757 1,416,116 {461,3701 

EXPENDITURES 
General government: 

Contractual services 9,680 9,680 3,107 8,062 11,169 1,489 
Capital outlay 1,508,636 87,929 324,233 412,162 (1,096,474) 
Debt service: 

Principal 1,049,956 1,049,956 219,540 805,460 1,025,000 (24,956) 
Interest 795,290 795,290 277,899 719,928 997,827 202,537 
Other 7,500 1,785 7,824 324 

Total Expenditures 3,371,062 590,260 2,453,982 (917,0801 

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES 15,060 (1,493,576) (459,901) (577,965) (1,037,866) 455,710 

OTHER FINANCING USES 
Transfers out {338,7241 {338,7241 

NET CHANGE IN FUND 
BALANCE $ 15,060 {1,832,3OO1 {459,9011 {916,6891 p,376,5901 455,710 



ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash 
Accounts receivable 

CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - SCHEDULE OF 

CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - FIDUCIARY FUND 
THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 

Balance 
December 31 

2008 Additions 

$ 66,360 592,604 
87,029 89,369 

Balance 
December 31 

Deductions 2009 

658,781 183 
87,029 89,369 

Total Current Assets $ 153,389 681,973 10 89,552 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities 
Due to others $ 153,389 681,973 745,810 89,552 

Page 



CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 

STATISTICAL SECTION 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 

This part of the City's comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed infonnation as a context 
for understanding what the infonnation in the financial statements, note disclosures, and required sup­
plementary infonnation says about the City's overall financial health. 

Contents 

Financial Trends 
These schedules contain trend infonnation to help the reader understand how the 

City's financial performance and well-being have changed over tilne. 

Revenue Capacity 
These schedules contain infonnation to help the reader assess the City's most 

significant local revenue sources. 

Debt Capacity 
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of 

the City's current levels of outstanding debt and the City's ability to issue addi­
tional debt in the future. 

Demographic and Economic Information 
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader 

understand the environment within which the City's financial activities take place. 

Operating Information 
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand 

how the infonnation in the City's financial report relates to the services the City 
provides and the activities it perfonns. 

Pages 

62 - 68 

69 -72 

73 -75 

76 -77 

78 - 81 

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the infonnation in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive 
annual financial reports for the relevant year. 

Page 61 



CITY OF WENT~lVILLE MISSOURI 
NET ASSJE:TS BY COl\IPONENT 

LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS 

December 31 
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 

Governmental Activities 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ 76,098,747 70,983,950 61,342,757 56,726,873 36,598,495 25,659,720 18,619,561 
Restricted 8,107,013 7,354,598 3,864,542 437,669 640,261 890,557 831,241 
Unrestricted 6,741,798 6,432,624 7,578,881 3,383,447 4,120,472 7,485,697 8,557,247 

Total Governmental Activities Net Assets $ 90,947,558 84,771,172 72,786,180 60,547,989 41,359,228 34,035,974 28,008,049 

Business-type Activities 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ 38,337,688 36,119,759 35,731,210 35,445,503 17,470,521 1l5,895,175 13,176,174 
Restricted 3,201,909 1,415,515 2,407,613 2,408,302 2,161,776 1,937,574 2,187,992 
Unrestricted 6,212,747 8,037,487 6,332,565 (866,358) 4,663,688 2,448,476 1,177,683 

Total Business-type Activities Net Assets $ 47,752,344 45,572,761 44,471,388 36,987,447 24,295,985 20,281,225 16,541,849 

Primary Government 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ 114,436,435 107,103,709 97,073,967 92,172,376 54,069,016 41,554,895 31,795,735 
Restricted 11,308,922 8,770,113 6,272,155 2,845,971 2,802,037 2,828,131 3,019,233 
Unrestricted 12,954,545 14,470,111 13,911,446 2,517,089 8,784,160 9,934,173 9,734,930 

Total Government Net Assets $ 138,699,902 130,343,933 97,535,436 65,655,213 _~;4 ,317,199 44,549,898 

Source: Basic financial statements 

GASB 34 was implemented in 2003. 

Page 62 



CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS 

For The Years Ended December 31 

2009 2008 (1) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 

EXPENSES 
Governmental Activities 

General government $ 4,927,123 4,996,668 4,081,220 4,734,747 3,811,587 4,128,471 8,151,690 

Public safety 6,651,387 6,601,295 5,799,258 5,069,540 4,949,071 4,489,128 3,870,119 

Community development 8,042,728 7,466,815 7,758,672 5,371,645 4,824,786 4,392,739 3,504,205 

Parks and recreation 2,369,700 2,389,735 2,274,789 2,007,723 1,850,885 1,752,513 1,712,070 

Interest and fiscal changes 437,998 463,277 150,386 224,529 104,513 105,873 109,392 

Total Governmental 
Activities Expenses 22,428,936 20,064,325 15,540,842 14,868,724 17,347,476 

Business-type Activities 
Water/sewer 4,303,783 4,883,676 3,559,571 6,084,130 5,662,967 4,738,479 4,084,846 

Sewer 5,084,398 5,474,346 4,001,301 
Stonnwater 101,441 103,516 
Trash/natural gas 1,635,192 1,611,753 1,492,685 1,313,118 1,087,131 844,322 458,713 
Wentzville Economic Development 

Council 1,730,263 1,704,047 1,622,689 1,204,082 1,432,300 
Total Business-type 

Activities Expenses 11,124,814 12,073,291 10,783,820 9,101,295 8,372,787 6,786,883 5,975,859 
Total Primary Govern-

ment Expenses 33,553,750 33,991,081 30,848,145 26,509,479 23,913,629 21,655,607 23,323,335 

PROGRAM REVENUES 
Governmental Activities 

Charges for services: 
General government 1,771,754 1,235,016 984,034 1,001,408 929,064 945,962 784,700 
Public safety 22,104 20,632 17,266 17,183 16,073 17,355 19,435 
Community development 516,809 459,454 1,045,891 1,285,287 1,200,289 869,047 655,395 
Parks and recreation 921,671 905,916 893,681 682,536 573,983 460,271 451,150 

Operating grants and contributions 3,754,240 3,094,187 3,605,939 4,748,834 2,840,594 774,634 2,279,207 
Capital grants and contributions 4,549,198 7,208,110 7,874,918 13,889,992 2,891,566 5,254,941 3,745,793 

Total Governmental 
Activities Program 
Revenues 11,535,776 12,923,315 14,421,729 21,625,240 8,451,569 8,322,210 7,935,680 

Business-type Activities 
Charges for services: 

Water/sewer 3,995,647 4,568,732 5,227,839 7,490,962 7,590,347 6,025,005 4,313,167 
Sewer 3,445,450 3,574,983 3,115,684 
Trash/natural gas 1,595,555 1,598,320 1,455,553 1,294,426 1,072,016 824,540 446,563 
Wentzville Economic Development 

Council 2,085,645 2,017,806 1,552,594 1,449,159 1,418,318 
Operating grants and contributions 39,820 
Capital grants and contributions 2,784,568 3,823,603 5,161,733 10,261,794 1,699,497 1,983,924 2,053,648 

Total Business-type 
Activities Program 
Revenues i 1,821,220 13,605,458 17,046,454 21,064,988 11,914,454 10,282,628 8,231,696 

Total Primary Govern-
ment Program 
Revenues 23,356,996 26,528,773 31,468,183 42,690,228 20,366,023 18,604,838 16,167,376 

(Continued) 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (Continued) 

SEVEN FISCAL YEARS 

For The Years Ended December 31 

2009 2008 (1) 2007 (2) 2006 

NET REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

Governmental activities (10,893,160) (8,994,475) (5,642,596) 4,217,056 (7,089,273) 

Business-type activities 696,406 1,532,167 6,262,634 11,963,693 3,541,667 

Total Primary Govern-

ment Net Revenues 

(Expenses) (10,196,754) (7,462,308) 620,038 16,180,749 (3,547,606) 

GENERAL REVENUES AND 

TRANSFERS 

Governmental Activities 

Taxes 17,379,619 15,337,571 17,184,822 14,400,446 14,130,005 

Investment income 65,934 260,005 350,247 307,971 132,899 

Other 666,356 3,939,076 360,821 280,783 272,683 

Transfers (1,042,363) (812,838) (15,103) (17,495) (123,060) 

Total Governmental 

Activities General 

Revenues And Transfers 17,069,546 18,723,814 17,880,787 14,971,705 

Business-type Activities 

Investment income 405,594 966,875 1,194,224 575,798 287,817 

Gain (loss) on sale of property 106,850 (3,215) 

Other 35,220 36,252 11,980 27,626 65,431 

Transfers 1,042,363 812,838 15,103 17,495 123,060 

Total Business-type 

Activities General 

Revenues And Transfers 1,483,177 1,815,965 1,221,307 727,769 473,093 

Total Primary Government 

General Revenues And 

Transfers 18,552,723 19,102,094 15,699,474 14,885,620 

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

Governmental activities 6,176,386 9,729,339 12,238,191 19,188,761 7,323,254 

Business-type activities 2,179,583 3,348,132 7,483,941 12,691,462 

Total Primaty Government 

Changes In Net Assets $ 8,355,969 19,722,132 31,880,223 

Source: Basic financial statements 

GASB 34 was implemented in 2003. 

Celtain reclassifications have been made in order to confonn to the presentation of the December 31 , 2009 financial statements. 

Notes: 
(1 In 2008, the City began reporting the activities of the WEDC with other related funds. 

(2 In 2007, the City began reporting water and sewer separately. 

2004 2003 

(6,546,514) (9,411,796) 
3,495,745 2,255,837 

(3,050,769) (7,155,959) 

11,763,706 13,719,218 

44,501 58,556 
254,080 167,098 

(200,883) (369,358) 

11,861,404 13,575,514 

64,490 33,101 

534,446 450,195 
123,406 181,263 

200,883 369,358 

923,225 1,033,917 

12,784,629 14,609,431 

5,314,890 4,163,718 
4,418,970 3,289,754 

9,733,860 7,453,472 
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General Fund 
Reserved 
Unreserved 

Total General Fund 

All Other Governmental Funds 
Reserved 
Unreserved: 

Special Revenue Funds 
Capital Projects Funds 

Total All Other 

2009 

$ 818,516 
6,778,605 

$ 7,597,121 

$ 8,074,882 

(1,495,083) 
402,376 

Governmental Funds $ 6,982,175 

Source: Basic financial statements 

GASB 34 was implemented in 2003. 

1,030,759 
6,492,568 

6,721,013 

(l,422,046) 

2007 

848,236 
7,520,230 

8,368,466 

1,104,065 

341,142 
505,666 

1,950,873 

CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

SEVEN FISCAL YEARS 

931,847 479,990 
6,083,030 5,290,950 

7,014,877 

2,898,804 2,817,407 

(3,869,659) (2,568,788) 
408,231 

(562,624) 

2004 

1,519,924 
2,986,696 

4,506,620 

917,303 

(537,246) 
635,356 

1,015,413 

2003 

1,148,941 
4,708,298 

5,857,239 

367,562 

(86,901) 
602,655 

883,316 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

SEVEN FISCAL YEARS 

For The Years Ended December 31 

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 
REVENUES 

General property and sales taxes $ 17,721,568 18,630,923 17,292,840 15,067,374 14,088,678 11,926,283 11,222,813 

Licenses and pennits 590,327 515,205 1,099,840 1,335,582 1,250,301 905,257 689,890 

Intergovemmental 3,761,276 3,091,987 3,605,939 4,748,834 2,840,594 774,634 2,279,207 

NID assessments 155,074 166,212 160,257 161,433 28,230 165,329 170,806 

Fines and forfeitures 1,221,071 1,203,573 947,351 968,296 895,125 927,107 769,640 

Parks memberships and programs 921,671 905,916 893,681 682,536 573,983 460,271 451,150 

Investment income 65,934 260,005 350,247 307,971 132,899 44,501 58,556 

Other 972,623 688,372 361,737 276,988 254,080 167,100 

Total Revenues 25,409,544 25,462,193 24,711,892 23,549,014 15,457,462 15,809,162 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General govemment 4,182,498 4,922,952 4,409,662 4,529,453 3,567,828 4,016,980 7,154,410 

Public safety 6,231,993 6,043,183 5,443,985 4,808,120 4,693,354 4,464,397 3,838,193 

Community development 4,605,963 4,587,180 5,428,593 3,975,312 3,731,963 3,650,050 3,050,334 

Parks and recreation 2,019,748 2,038,786 1,981,170 1,692,788 1,529,639 1,507,580 1,490,047 

Capital outlay 4,536,426 6,384,145 5,859,080 8,398,788 9,865,553 2,664,036 2,086,417 

Debt service: 
Principal 813,279 761,916 610,678 70,000 65,000 65,000 60,000 

Interest and fiscal charges 394,105 407,724 61,212 77,228 105,709 107,058 110,466 

Debt issue costs 19,000 42,181 

Total Expenditures 22,784,012 23,813,380 23,593,870 16,475,101 17,789,867 

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EX-
PENDITURES 2,625,532 316,307 898,512 (44,856) (1,017,639) (1,980,705) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
(USES) 
Sale of capital assets 582 402 49,729 3,795 

Issuance of tax increment revenue notes 
payable 1,002,000 

Issuance of debt 1,511,343 874,325 4,714,771 

Discount on Neighborhood Improvement 

DistTict Bonds (9,588) 

Issuance of Neighborhood Improvement 

District Bonds 1,510,000 

Payment to escrow agent (46,893) (1,626,794) 

Transfers in 2,275,297 3,107,310 2,250,017 2,110,376 1,978,617 1,078,963 1,119,223 

Transfers out (3,317,660) (3,821,918) (2,265,120) (2,127,871) (2,101,677) (1,279,846) (1,488,581) 

Insurance recovery 192,420 
Total Other Financing 

Sources (Uses) (849,361) 1,910,951 (140,082) (200,883) (369,358) 

NET CHANGES IN FUND 
BALANCES 2,809,463 (1,218,522) (2,350,063) 

Debt service as a percentage of non-
capital expenditures 6.6 % 6.2 3.6 1.0 0.9 1.4 1.3 

Source: Basic fmancial statements 

GASB 34 was implemented in 2003. 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
PROGRAM REVENUES BY FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS 

_______________________________________ LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS 

Program Revenues 
FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS 
Governmental Activities 

General government 

Public safety 
Community development 

Parks and recreation 

Total Governmental 

Activities 

Business-type Activities 
Water/sewer 

Sewer 

Trash 

Wentzville Economic Development 

Council 
Total BusiIless-type 

Activities 

Total Program 

Revenues 

Source: Basic fmancial statements 

GASB 34 was implemented in 2003. 

Notes: 

$ 

2009 

1,926,828 

46,719 

8,633,690 

928,539 

11,535,776 

5,130,945 

5,094,720 

1,595,555 

11,821,220 

$ 23,356,996 

2008 (1) 

1,341,687 

38,432 

10,116,085 

16 

6,307,629 

5,659,689 

1,638,140 

13,605,458 

2007 (2) 

1,154,018 

29,503 

11,156,146 

976,635 

13,316,302 

7,649,026 

5,810,060 

1,455,553 

2,131,815 

17,046,454 

30,362,756 

(1) In 2008, the City began reporting the activities of the WEDC with other related funds. 

(2) In 2007, the City began reporting water and sewer separately. 

2006 

1,107,258 

168,623 

18,301,333 

707,156 

20,284,370 

17,489,534 

1,294,426 

2,281,028 

21,064,988 

41,349,358 

2004 2003 

907,282 1,075,081 3,108,420 

271,020 212,789 104,056 

5,432,144 5,580,651 3,574,987 

548,432 458,327 

7,416,953 7,245,790 

9,290,144 8,008,929 6,366,815 

1,072,016 824,540 446,563 

1,449,159 1,418,318 

10,282,628 8,231,696 

17,699,581 15,477,486 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

SEVEN FISCAL YEARS 

Gross 

Fiscal Property Sales Receipts 

Year Taxes Taxes Taxes Other Total 

2009 $ 5,992,094 $ 8,822,127 $ 2,592,429 $314,918 $ 17,721,568 
2008 6,505,720 8,912,528 2,892,856 319,819 18,630,923 
2007 5,722,455 8,787,673 2,427,684 355,028 17,292,840 
2006 5,187,011 7,676,204 1,877,383 326,776 15,067,374 
2005 4,682,810 7,431,730 1,641,248 332,890 14,088,678 
2004 3,822,756 6,371,555 1,397,898 334,074 11,926,283 
2003 3,634,715 5,943,374 1,317,506 327,218 11,222,813 

Source: Required supplemental information and basic financial statements 
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Assessed Value 

Fiscal 

Year Residential Commercial Agriculture 

2009 $ 359,178,280 $ 160,849,246 $ 1,859,270 $ 

2008 390,727,100 166,579,150 1,249,980 
2007 363,908,320 150,200,1075 1,264,464 

2006 298,591,812 129,738,016 584,870 
2005 243,976,610 121,392,751 875,629 
2004 174,789,670 108,351,384 631,533 

2003 137,207,560 109,079,766 593,363 
2002 97,813,220 96,313,589 523,631 
2001 73,866,250 90,177,397 548,085 
2000 50,238,360 78,625,888 569,611 

CITY OI? "'ENTZ,7IlJLE, MISSOURI 
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF T.AXABLE PROPERTY 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Ratio Of 

Total Assessed 

Value To Total Total 
Estimated EstiDlated Direct 

Personal Total Actual Value Actual Value Tax Rate 

98,100,035 $ 619,986,831 $ 2,702,859,916 22.9 ~~ $ 0.9079 
115,071,933 673,628,163 2,932,650,564 23.0 0.9079 
98,168,683 613,541,542 2,689,725,431 22.8 0.9079 
93,019,682 521,934,380 2,260,900,116 23.1 0.9734 
86,050,008 452,294,998 1,928,886,701 23.4 0.9729 
81,036,746 364,809,333 1,506,916,720 24.2 1.0273 
97,198,880 344,079,569 1,359,560,653 25.3 1.0273 

104,364,210 299,014,650 1,133,242,609 26.4 1.0706 
88,511,953 253,103,685 940,677,337 26.9 1.0706 
91,890,089 221,323,948 790,535,347 28.0 1.0900 

Reassessments are currently performed evelY odd-numbered year. Residential property assessed valuation equals 19% of appraised value, agricultural 

equals 12%, and commercial and industrial equals 32%. Personal property is valued as one-third of the property's market value. 

Tax rates $ assessed 

Source: St. Charles County Assessor County Assessor 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MlSSOURI 
PROPERTY TAX RATES - DIRECT AND ALL OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 ---

City of Wentzville $ 0.9079 0.9079 0.9079 0.9734 0.9729 1.0273 1.0273 1.0706 1.0706 1.0900 

S1. Charles County Ambulance 0.1441 0.1366 0.1334 0.1441 0.1441 0.1535 0.1535 0.1638 0.1438 0.1500 
State of Missouri 0.0300 0.0300 0.0300 0.0300 0.0300 0.0300 0.0300 0.03001 0.0300 0.0300 

S1. Charles County (includes county, road and 
bridge, alarm dispatch) 0.2431 0.2435 0.2435 0.2586 0.2591 0.2734 0.2744 0.2950 0.2970 0.3200 

Development Disability 0.1323 0.1247 0.1247 0.1323 0.1323 0.1422 0.1422 0.15301 0.1530 0.1600 

St. Charles County District 0.2064 0.1946 0.1946 0.2064 0.2064 0.2221 0.2221 0.2387 0.2387 0.2400 
Fire District #13 - Wentzville 0.4592 0.4299 0.4299 0.4644 0.4644 0.5017 0.5017 0.5370 0.5440 0.3100 
Wentzville R-IV School District 4.5830 4.3446 4.3494 4.4043 4.4054 4.5669 4.1818 4.2146 4.2387 4.3700 
St. Charles County Community College 0.2196 0.2094 0.2094 0.2196 0.2196 0.2318 0.2318 0.2435 0.2473 0.2500 

Source: St. Charles County Registrar's office 
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CITY OF WENTZVIL]~E, MISSOURI 
PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 

2009 2000 
Percentage Of Percentage Of 

Total City Total City 

Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable 

Assessed Assessed Assessed Assessed 

Taxpayer Valuation Rank Value Valuation Rank Value ----

General Motors $ 44,660,177 7.20 % $ 102,050,205 1 46.11 % 
THF Wentzville Dev. LLC 10,958,130 2 1.77 

Dierbergs Wentzville LLD 6,305,403 3 1.02 
THF Wentzville Two Dev. LLC 5,136,503 4 0.83 
Atkins Realty LLC 4,501,692 5 0.73 
Target Corporation 3,578,525 6 0.58 
Parr Four LLC PK Stratman 3,554,112 7 0.57 1,383,317 4 0.63 
Madison Warehouse Corp. 3,127,652 8 0.50 2,720,255 2 1.23 
HD Dev of Maryland (Home Depot) 2,333,728 9 0.38 
MCW-RD Wentzville Commons 2,187,510 10 0.35 
NAHC of Missouri (Doctors Hospital) 1,940,278 3 0.88 
Claremoor Pass Orchards Inc. 1,172,560 5 0.53 
St. Lukes Development 1,109,000 6 0.50 
Hidden Valley Assoc. 1,100,880 7 0.50 
Wentzville Hospitality Inc. 963,038 8 0.44 
Belz Investment Co. 838,540 9 0.38 
The Golf Club at Wentzville 836!007 10 0.38 

$ 86,343,432 13.93 % $ 114,114,080 51.58 % 

Source: St. Charles County Assessor's office 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Outstanding 
Delinquent 

Outstanding Taxes As A 
Fiscal Net Tax Percent Delinquent Percent Of 
Year Levy Collections Collected Taxes Net Tax Levy 

2009 $ 5,386,874 $ 5,072,095 94.2 % $ 314,779 5.8 % 
2008 6,039,547 5,774,304 95.6 4.4 

2007 5,479,200 5,335,926 97.4 143,274 2.6 
2006 5,083,137 5,064,681 99.6 18,456 004 
2005 4,263,811 4,222,292 99.0 41,519 1.0 
2004 3,558,048 3,538,144 99.4 19,904 0.6 
2003 3,357,981 3,288,976 97.9 69,005 2.1 
2002 3,189,405 2,990,629 93.8 198,776 6.2 
2001 2,551,372 2,418,853 94.8 132,519 5.2 
2000 2,234,174 2,190,625 98.1 43,549 1.9 

Source: City's records 2000 to 2004; St. Charles County Collector's records 2005 to 2009. 
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CITY OF WENTZVILJLE, MISSOURI 
RA,TIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE 

LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS -------------,---------------------

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities 

Tax 

Neighborhood Leasebold Increment Leasehold Sewerage Total 

Fiscal Improvement Revenue Notes Revenue Revenue System II'riInary Per 

Year District Bonds Bonds Payable Notes Bonds Revenue Bonds Government Capita 

2009 $ 1,165,000 $ 6,992,900 $ 5,469,290 $ 1,002,000 $ 13,027,100 $ 17,755,000 $ 45,411,290 $ 1,651 

2008 1,285,000 7,212,440 5,943,027 1,002,000 13,832,560 18,595,000 47,870,027 2,130 

2007 1,400,000 6,145,000 6,146,040 1,002,000 15,955,000 19,430,000 50,078,040 2,228 

2006 1,510,000 4,714,771 23,175,000 19,430,000 48,829,771 2,353 

2005 1,655,000 4,714,771 25,125,000 19,430,000 50,924,771 2,817 

2004 1,720,000 18,370,000 20,090,000 1,364 

2003 1,785,000 18,320,000 380,000 20,485,000 1,650 

GASB 34 2003. 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT 

Name Of Governmental Unit 

Wentzville School District 
St. Charles County Community College 
St. Charles Count"j Ambulance 

City direct debt 

Total Direct And Overlapping Debt 

$ 

$ 

Debt 
Outstanding 

208,318,676 
41,785,000 
11,045,000 

261,148,676 
1,165,000 

262,313,676 

Source: Information was obtained by contacting the Taxing Jurisdiction. 

Estimated 
Percentage 
Applicable 

11.5 % 
2.4 
2.4 

100.0 % 

The percentage applicable to the City is based on the jurisdiction's geographic area. 

31,2009 

Estimated 
Share Of 

Overlapping 
Debt 

$ 23,956,648 
1,002,840 

276,125 
25,235,613 

1,165,000 

$ 26,400,613 
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Debt limit 

Net debt applicable 
to limit 

Legal Debt Margin 

Total Net Debt Applicable 
To The Limit As Percen­
tage Of Debt Limit 

2009 

$ 61,998,683 

1,165,000 

$ 60,833,683 

0.02 % 

2008 

67,362,816 

1,285,000 

66,077,816 

0.02 

2007 2006 

61,354,154 52,193,438 

1,400,000 1,510,000 

59,954,154 50,683,438 

0.02 0.03 

CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
LEGAL DEBT IVIARGIN INFORMATION 

TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Fiscal Years 

2005 2003 2002 2001 2000 

45,229,500 36,480,933 34,407,957 29,901,465 25,310,369 22,132,395 

-----
45,229,500 36,480,933 34,407,957 29,901,465 25,310,369 22,132,395 

Note: Bonded indebtedness is limited by Sections 95.111 and 95.120 of the Missouri Revised Statutes (1986) to 10% of the assessed value of taxable tangible property. 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

Per 
Fiscal Population Median Personal Capita 
Year A2e (1) Income Income (2) 

2009 27,500 34.7 $ $ 
2008 23,768 34.7 611,835,856 

2007 '"''"' ,t'"70 34.7 571,323,326 25,417 L.L.,~ I () 

2006 20,749 30.8 472,184,993 22,757 

2005 18,079 30.8 326,127,081 18,039 

2004 14,732 30.8 

2003 12,418 30.8 
2002 10,215 30.8 

2001 8,505 30.8 157,504,095 18,519 

2000 7,400 30.8 108,321,200 14,638 

(1) Source: Census Bureau 

(2) Source: 2007 and 2005 Census Bureau; 2006, 2001, 2000 ESRI 

(3) Source: Wentzville School District 

( 4) Source: Missouri Department of Labor 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

School Unemployment 
Enrollment (3) Rate (4) 

12,206 9.6 % 
11,708 5.9 
11,417 4.1 

10,810 3.9 
9,972 4.2 
8,720 4.5 
7,788 4.1 
7,275 4.0 

6,520 3.2 
6,105 2.2 
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Wentzville R-IV School District 
General Motors Corp. 
RK .. Stratman Company, Inc. 
Crider Center for Mental Health 
Lear Corporation 
City of Wentzville 
SSM St. Joseph Health Center-Vventzville 
Century Link, Inc. 
Superior Home Products, Inc. 
US Fidelis 
GTE Telephone 
Doctors Hospital-Wentzville 
Wentzville Park Care Center 
Holiday Inn 
Alneren UE 

CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS 

YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 

2009 2000 
Employees Rank Employees Rank 

1,678 1 741 3 
900 2 2,928 1 
302 3 184 5 
300 4 
227 5 130 6 
198 6 
175 7 
160 8 
160 9 121 7 
100 10 

1,000 2 
196 4 
105 8 
78 9 
60 10 

4,200 5,543 

Source: City Economic Development Department 

Page 77 



FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS 

Elected officials: 
Mayor 
Aldennen 

City collector 

comijudge 

General government: 

City administration and City clerk 
Administrative services 
Human resources 
IT department 

Finance 

Economic development 

Municipal court: 

Administration and support 

Police: 
Chief and 
Administrative and detectives 
Patrol lieutenant 
Patrol sergeant 
Patrol officers 

Animal control/park rangers 
Support lieutenant 
Support patrol - DARE 

Correction technicians 

Dispatch-communications officer 
Records 

CITY OF "'ENTZVIL1LE, MISSOURI 
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT CITY GOVERNMENT El\IPLOYEES BY FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS 

2009 

1 

6 

2 

4 

2 

2 

8 

2 

3 

2 

8 
4 

4 

35 
2 

1 
1 

6 

8 
3 

LAST EIGHT FISCAL YEARS 

Full-time Equivalent Employe,es As Of Dece~nber 31 

2008 2007 2006 2005 --- ----

1 1 1 

6 6 6 6 

1 1 

2 2 2 2 

4 3 4 3 
2 1 1 
2 2 2 2 

8 7 6 7 
2 2 2 2 

3 3 3 3 

2 2 2 2 

8 8 8 8 
4 4 4 4 
4 4 4 4 

34 29 24 23 

2 2 2 2 

1 1 1 1 

6 5 5 6 
8 8 8 7 
4 4 4 3 

2004 ---

6 

2 

:3 

:2 
6 

:2 

3 

2 

6 
4 
4 

26 
2 

1 

4 
6 

:3 

2003 2002 ----

1 

6 

2 

3 

2 

6 
2 

2 

1 

6 

2 

6 

26 

2 

1 

6 

5 

3 

6 

2 

3 

1 
2 

5 
2 

2 

1 

3 
2 
5 

5 
2 

6 
2 

(Continued) 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, lVIISSOURI 
OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTIONSIPROGRAMS 

lAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS 2009 2008 2007 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 --- ---- ---
Police - patrol: 

Arrests 4,283 3,106 3,433 3,891 3,522 3,959 4,073 3,450 1,173 1,154 

Citations 8,889 9,118 8,406 8,349 9,282 9,902 9,329 5,881 6,473 5,459 

Calls for service 41,867 44,062 42,367 36,734 15,075 29,180 35,950 18,663 14,129 13,271 

Accidents 508 609 774 664 566 647 543 734 594 555 

:ling 

Single family 309 289 534 741 1,054 948 866 754 701 470 

36 14 88 55 111 511 161 225 32 17 

Commercial 9 23 20 32 41 39 14 12 26 26 

Occupancy 1,724 1,890 2,293 2,831 3,049 1,460 441 291 452 737 

Other permits 1,039 1,177 1,595 1,658 1,610 1,390 1,060 809 559 498 

Inspections 15,408 13,128 20,612 25,071 22,671 19,360 15,471 12,657 11,046 8,320 

Planning and zoning: 

Rezoning 9 16 27 35 31 35 28 12 22 

Site plans 15 22 37 35 49 36 28 20 21 32 

Record plats 10 10 29 30 38 47 28 17 23 34 

Prelim 5 2 3 13 29 13 21 14 3 19 

Planned developments 3 7 6 9 7 5 4 

Parks: 

Program 8,147 3,847 4,051 4,104 4,229 3,308 3,219 2,147 N/A N/A 
event attendance 3,997 5,982 6,429 6,814 5,438 4,704 2,670 390 N/A N/A 

Daily usage recreation facility 8,371 8,682 9,471 9,626 9,442 10,167 10,784 9,068 8,775 N/A 
Membership usage 32,325 43,861 45,235 47,288 41,905 43,119 41,275 32,007 26,483 N/A 
Pool usage 27,452 32,878 31,994 29,725 26,259 22,700 28,037 27,579 22,4111 N/A 

rentals 133 179 169 183 184 195 218 187 N/A N/A 
Green Ltn senior meals 25,178 24,214 26,863 30,123 28,837 20,558 N/A N/A N/A N/A 
Acres mowed (includes some 

fields we maintain in exchange for usage) 154 154 154 154 148 123 123 121 121 104 

Administration and finance: 

Request for information 73 57 72 70 65 44 50 12 N/A N/A 
Business license issued 586 620 561 495 402 404 421 308 290 N/A 
Accounts payable checks 5,699 5,789 5,894 6,183 6,250 6,282 5,789 5,755 N/A N/A 

Source: City Records 
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CITY OF WENTZ'7JliLE, MISSOURI 
eAPIT AL ASSETS STATISTICS BY FUNCTIONSfPROGRAMS 

TEN FISCAL YEARS 

FUNCTIONSfPROGRAMS 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 ----
Administration: 

Vehicles 3 3 3 3 3 3 2 

Law enforcement/courts: 

Courts 

Stations 

Vehicles 37 37 36 36 31 29 28 

Public works: 
Vehicles 48 48 48 41 40 34 31 
Miles of streets 173 167 160 150 120 115 105 
Traffic lights and signals 11 11 11 8 8 4 2 
Miles of storm sewers 113 107 98 87 64 60 52 

Parks: 
Vehicles 9 10 10 9 11 9 10 
Number of parks 13 13 13 12 12 11 11 10 9 8 
Acres of parks 293 293 293 218 218 189 189 142 136 121 
Community centers 1 1 1 1 
Swimming pools 

Water: 
Vehicles 15 15 15 10 10 10 10 

stations 2 2 2 2 
Miles of waterlines 131 155 146 133 107 103 94 

Sewer: 
Vehicles 10 9 8 7 5 5 5 
Lift stati ons 35 35 33 33 33 21 15 15 15 11 

Miles of sanitary sewers 190 183 173 159 127 121 110 

Source: City Department Records 
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